TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

President - Kevin Graves + Vice-President - Mark Simon » Director - Brian Dawson ¢ Director - David Piepho » Director - Ray Telreault

NOTICE OF AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTCORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday December 1, 2010

1800 Willow Lake Road, DIscovery Bay, California
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

A

ROLL CALL,
1.  Call business meeting to order 7:00p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

SPECIAL RECOGNITION

1. To Director Plepho for Service and Dedication to the Board of Directors to the Town of Discovery Bay
CSD

2. Short Break

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments will be jimited to a 3-minute time limit)

The public may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the agenda.
The public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person wishing
to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog betwesn the Board and the
commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chair.

AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION

1.  DEPUTY SHERIFF /MARINE PATROL REPORT

2. CHP REPORT

3. FIREDISTRICT REPCORT

4, EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT

5. COUNTY'S CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT REPORT

8. SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT il REPORT

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes of Regular Meeting for November 17, 2010

2.  District Financials

3. District Invoices

4. Adopt Resolution 2010-20 Rescinding Resolution 2010-06 Pertaining to Warrants
NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

1. 2009-2010 Audit Presentation

2. Award Confract for Landscape Maintenance Services for Discovery Bay Landscape and Lighting

Zone #9, and Contra Costa Landscape & Lighting Zones 35, 57 & 61 to Odyssey Landscaping, Inc.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for December 1, 2010




F. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS
1.  Trans-Plan Report
2. County Planning Commission Report
3. Code Enforcement Report
4.  Special Districts Report**
**Thase meelings are held Quartery

G. CHAIR REPORT AND DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

H. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT.

. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. County Auditors Report

J. CORRESPONDENCE - Discussionand Possible Action

K. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED

L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
1. Planning and Goal setting Work Session

M. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourn to next regular meeting on December 15, 2010 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd — Located in back of

Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request In alternative formats to persons with a disabllity, as required
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cafifornia
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business
hours, at ieast twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” :

"Matarials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the.
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during

narmal business hours." :

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors”
Mesating Agenda for December 1, 2010




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD.

President - Kevin Graves ¢ Vice-President - Mark Simon « Director - Brian Dawson ¢ Di@%&\\:\}Q’avid Piepho » Director - Ray Tetreault

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE )
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday November 17, 2010 X
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California \
VWebsite address: www.todb.ca.gov
\\4'
REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.mn. W

A. ROLL CALL A

e

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00p.m. President Gra g Qf‘(a in the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll call
was taken and all Directors were present.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments%\b be limited to a 3- mlh
Rasident Jeff Barber — Stated that he be[ \\o\ own needs a pi:

@ﬁ statement. In addition, our

Town needs a Communication system, such s News!etler };ﬁ “details on our Community. He
also helleves that we need a new program for hty sta s‘fo Water anid Wastewater,
Resident Bud Kyte — Congratulations to the ne ele %a e b‘er and to the Board Members for re-

election.  Also, Bud war\'n \&\@ank Director B} for the 1o erm he has served with the Town of
Discovery Bay CSD. H R e\d on the Disco %Bay Golf Co?trse Lake that is in poor condition and
wauld like the Boar e N {o obtain r ?§rces to have cleaned. Bud also suggested that a

o find ol
representative  fg ch Enfi N would assist\with the communication process within each
Commiltee/Depa meh \a\

o
Don Flint — Asked why &

,@\ \
. PRESENTA“%h
None i‘\'&
D. REPORT AND DIREGTORS’ \

"Vlce adent Simon - G ‘?n‘“ ed a statement that he had made at the October 20, 2010 CSD Board

K\itered and\sent to resident Beb Mankin.
\\ o

Meeti e District dlc‘!\%’t mtentlonally withhold information relative to the June 22, 2010 sewer spill
overﬂo
Director P| Stated th%t;et is his understanding that any document that comes into the Board, that is

not an Attome @\pt prw ed document, is then a public document, and we can share that document
with anyone th Qes ad. Director Piepho would Jike Legal Counsel McGrew to clarify documents
R

passed on to the boat
Legal Counsel McGréw Explained that Director Piepho was referring to any document fransmitted to a

Board Member is a pf'xbhc record and that Board Member may distribute that record as desired.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1, Minutes of Regular Meeting for November 3, 2010

2.  District invoices
Motion made - by Vice-President Simon and seconded by Direclor Dawson fo approve the Consent

Calendar.
Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSTAIN: 1 — Director Piepho

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and U.S. Bank National Association N.D.

(U.5. Bank) for participation in the State of California’s “Cal Card” program

-l

Town of Discovery Bay GSD Board of Directors”
Meeting Agenda for November 17, 2050-Pgi




General Manager Howard — Explained the Cal-Card Program defalls. He pointed out that the Cal-Card
will have restrictions, which will eliminate charges not authorized. Also, the card will have a design set for the
Town-of Discovery Bay CSD; therefore there will be no confusion as to which card should be used.

Motion made — by Director Tetreault and seconded by Director Piepho to Authorize the General Manager to
execute all necessary and contract documents between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and U.S. Bank
National Association N.D. (U.S. Bank) for participation in the State of California's “Cal Card” program; and
Adopt resolution 2010-18 Authorizing U.S. Bank as the sole purchase card program for the Pistrict and fo

cancel the current Capital One Visa account.

Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NCES: 0 ng\\

Employee Medical Coverage \\

General Manager Howard - Gave details on the medical coverag@}&\fg\\r the employees of the Town

of Discovery Bay CSD. The proposal is medical only and dogﬁ‘not Prey de dental and vision for the -

employee. . Eligibly - of contribution is based on a full time or p\itime bas{siy The Board and General

Manager had a discussion on the medical coverage and whaét&@;\@é\geriod is f&‘\( 2 roposal, along with

what other comparable Districts provide for their employggs™ Géneral Manage\f\:o Qrd also pointed out

that due to not providing Medical Coverage the Town o Discovery Bay CSD has\\lb\\t:\employees. The
i }\q\d\gtails on the

a\J\)\:I an annual

discussion continued on in regards to the contribution é@\t@ Generg\l ManagerHowah

research of the coniribution amount and that the planfCanbey e-evalua}g and negotiate N
basis, and adjustments can be made. %\\\@ @K&\\ é{%\\
Motion made - by Director Dawson and seconded by3Dix 'é?br Tetreault to Authorize agreements
between the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDR& and the Town of Discovery Bay CSD,
and authorize. the President of the Boar“\ execute the necesﬁa{@&documenls approving participation in
E\HQ program anci;\\ \pt Resolution 2010-17 authorizing -

SDRMA's medical and ancillary employe &\é}j&ﬁts

the monthly contribution by the District for Bgensgiiployee be establishgdzaly@ not to exceed cost of $527
QoY \\\%.

Wt

per month per employee for Calendar Year 20\1. X \\\
Resident Jeff Barber — Painted out that g has Opgiate: usinegSes and believes that the 100%
contribution is an amount that should be re-evaluated. & {\\\1

Qa is self-empldyediand belie at the contribution cost will go up and

b
T & .
%ﬂstead havesan amount that is closerfoa 50%

Resident Bob Mankin — $tated.
that the amount should Q@?%&%( din at 100%, a
o X X
contribution & Q\'
Resident DPon Flipi: Qgestioned why the Employee Madical Coverage was in a closed session.
R StatedMhat the session WasShegotiations with unrepresented employees and

Legal Counsel ﬁ[c@?‘e
that General Manager HoWard

General. Manager FRWqr
negotiationg forhim are at the;
Reside tgﬁ&%%ﬁ\t@‘lfg\\stated*\@
howe} " believes <ai

&%%}J\%I Manager :gcm} \

i
5 we he\a%\, we do not have other options.
S: 4, NOES: 1 — Vice-President Simon

Ouhe.number of emplo
Motion SXYied by the followilNote: A
\
Estabilshme Discovery Bay CSD General Fund

it:of a Town of:D
General Mar%}é‘}\%ward@ Gave details on the general fund and that the lease for T-Mobile West
Corporation revenils N i{Lgb% placed in the General Fund account. In addition, this account will be useful -
for additional funding; u}écts.

Re\% Qj\e closedj@,\yassion to represent the employees and that the

“ohtfieiBoa &
ihe decisu‘;\:\\?ﬁ?&}le employees o have medical coverage is a great plan,
\t{fble to offer different levels of medical and does not see within the

Explai Q\lﬁﬁ the SDRMA program does not offer a Kaiser plan and also

Resident Jeff: Barbe®= What is the anticipated amount that is going into this fund from the current socurce . @ :

annually? And are tiiere other sources going info the fund?

General Manager Howard — Stated that the amount is a $2,000/month lease for the first year which would.
add up to $24,000 for that first year, increasing by 4% annually for twenty-five (25) years. There will not be -

any other amount going into the fund at this time, .
Resident Jeff Barber — Can a provision be placed on the general fund that says the first purpose is to pay .
the expenses, stich as MAC or AC expenses, and then what is left could be used at the Board's discretion?
General Manager Howard — Stated that is not the description of a general fund; to have restrictions or .
to begin with that approach. We need fo have a place for the lease which will aliow time to build up that
- fund. During the budgetary process, we will revisit the general fund and adjustments may be made at that
time, : ’
Resident Don Elint — Since the land and the cell tower project has been funded so far with rate payer .-
. dollars, he would like to know why that money coming in may possibly be placed in the general fund that:is "

not tied to rate payer dollars.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for November 17, 2010 - Pg.2




Motion macde — by Vice-President Simon and seconded by Director Dawson that the Board authorize the
creation of a General Fund and Adopt Resolution 2010-19 establishing @ Town of Discovery Bay CSD

(TODBCSD) General Fund. :
Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0

G. VEOLIA REPORT : :
1.  Quarterly Report — July, August, and September
2. Monthly Report -~ October : . .
Veolia Manager Gerald Smart - Provided slides for the Quarterly Rep “:\nd discussed the Monthly
Report. g
H. MANAGERS REPORTS -
Director Piepho — Provided a Code Enforcement Report for Discoy, \Bay.
. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT : §
General Manager Howard ~ Provided a clip from Channel Egeria Densa\
J. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT &
No Report P &
K. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action th\\
1. R-Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee Meeting Miniites for August 17, 2010
2. S~ Letter of Commendation for Lt. Mike Biiion dated November ?;\,%%{(\{
3. R - Leiter from Supervisor Piepho to Liber&\\i\‘ Q\n\\High School Distri cﬁz\gg‘arding the district’'s
property located at Delta Road and Sellers A\(g\rﬁe@\' @ November 2, ) f@\\\\\&
4. R~ Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding Li he } Jniof:Schoot Distric‘tag\-\\a‘ﬁeage located a
Delta Road and Sellers Ave dated November 232010 \\\‘\\\ &
5. R~ Letter from Supervisor Plepho regarding a Bo\g{d O\{gér OFh \e\\\\ Yember 2, 2010 Board of
Supervisors' meeting regag\j\'\\‘ California Veh l%{("\)ode atthe \s overy Bay Country Club
dated November 3, 201088 K\ Q% &
6. R - Letler from Supgrf,{%or Mary Rjg Qo regarding thescleanup of the Mount Diablo Mercury Mine
dated November g;,«"z‘g\\\\ X )
7. R -Lelter from Shpervis\\ \\M(ary Pi }i@po regarding the d‘eg\;@%lion of the proposed Discovery Bay
Community Center in honogofJohmgliz:dated Novempsr 2, 2010
y oA gg ' i
8. R-—Lstler fp{&\@e County grCon B]L\\\t\;\é‘{\@u the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund dated
Novemb\e\\@f}%{k\x\ \\\ A
M DN
L. PUBLEIC RECORD REQUESTS REGEIVED .
%éﬁ?\{‘\ from William RicHEg E@n—DefEP{é@?@ompensaﬁon Program for employees—dated Nov. 2, 2010
equeskiiom William Richa QQ - US%E\‘ Funding for Fire District — dated November 8, 2010
Y \
M. EUTUREAGENDA ITEMS \
Vice-Preside "“\‘\\S{imon— Weishould no longer use cash as payments for different items, and possibly go
o Credit Card it Card process. T
Director Dawso ‘ﬁ\'ggg\e ad revamping the Community Center Committee.
President Graves 34ave the Manager of Code Enforcement attend a Board meeting and discuss what
the priorities are for [‘;J;scovery Bay and have input from the public.
N. ADJOURNMENT - A
The meeting was adjourned at 8:49p.m. fo the next Regular meeting of December 1, 2010 starling at 7:00pm
at 1800 Willow Lake Road- Located in back of the Delta Community Presbyterian Church. s
cmc- 11.22,10

Tewn of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Mesating Agenda for November 17, 2010 - Pg3




D.Bay L&L Park #8 District
.Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 2010-2011

Octoher 14, 2010 through November 12, 2010 Perlod 4
oo T T e getond [ 201001
Revenus:: i REIREAIEY :Budget Actuals i
Current Funds In Contra Costa County 740/750 $1,732,129 $1,753,945
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500 {$43,400)
Retainage Account 510
Due to Other Funds - Yt End 540 ($334)
Disbursements 830 {$5,885)
Cuirent Properly Taxes 9010 $381,210 $425,703
Properly Tax Supplemental/Unitary/Secured 801113730134 $1,128
SRAF State Rev Transfer 2018
Property Texes-Current Unsecured 9020 §18,029 $14,52%
Property Taxes-Prior-Unsecured 9035 5188
Earnings on Investment 9181 $1,000 $247
H/O Prop Tax Relief/State Aid/In Lieu Taxgs 9385/0435/9580
Misc Revenue & Seivices 979849975 $670
Total Revenue $2,126,484 $2,152,674
Expenditures Opsrating Expenses - . | - -Acct/Gode:| i Bildget: JActuals:;
Office Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 {$850) {$571)
Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions 2102 (5150}
Postage 2103 ($50)
Communitcations 2110 {$1,785) ($60
Ulilities (Street Lights, Water & Garpage) 2120 {$117,000} ($37,263))
Small Tools & Insiruments 2130 {$750) (61,118}
Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1600 2131 ($975) {$79)
Household llems 2170 (200} {$952)
Public Notices 2190 {$150)
Memberships 2200 {(5450) (120
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250 ($500) {$220)
Compuler Software 2251 ,
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 ($950) {380
Automotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 ($2,000) {$1,045)
Gasoline 2272 {$4,000) ($793)
-Maintenance of Buildings 2281 {$5,300} ($1,744)
Grounds Malintenance 2282 ($166,484) {$55,378)
Requested Maintenance from County 2284/3620
Auto Mileage/Employee Reimbursement 2301 {3100}
Other Travel Employee Expenses 2303 {$1,500)
Professional Services/Specialized Services 2310 ($8,100) {$936)
Staff Payroll 2310 {$72,000} ($12,894)
_|Insurance 2360 {$5,200) {$528)
Road/Construction Materials (Streat Signs} 2470 {$500)
Other Special Expenses 2479 {53,500} ($1,484)
Miscellanaous Services & Supplles 2490 ($300) {$199)
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550
Inlerfund Exp.(Invesiment & Property Tax Adm.) 3611 {$500)
Reaimbursement for County Adm. Costs 5011 (3500}
Total Operating Expenses ($394,494) {$115,460)

Expenditire: ‘Capital/Asset : [+ Aceti Code .: JiActials s

Various Improvements 4265 {
Structure & Walkway Repairs 4548 {$3,500)
Playground Equipment 4789 {$115,000) ($3,080}
Landscape Master Plan 4829
Misc. Projects - Willow Lake Road {$120,000) {$87,918)
Misc. Projects - South Point
Misc. Projects - Laguna Coust
Misc. Projects - Discovery Point (Small Island)
Misc. Projecis - Discovery Bay Bivd (East) {$230,000) {$1,419)
Cornell Park 4834 {$7,500)
Vehicle Purchase 4853/4953 {$17,493)
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4966 {51,000}

Total Capifal/Asset {$484,500) {$109,911)

TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL {$878,994) {$226,370)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES|  $1,247,490 $1,927,304
RESERVES $300,000)

GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/RESERVES $525,370) AGENDA YTEM - D-2

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE $1,627,304
DBay &L Zone #8 rinal Budget-Actuats 2010-11 Period 411/21/2010

o | sy




D.Bay L&L Park #9 District
Revenue & Expenditure Budget vs. Actuals Worksheet 201011
October 14, 2010 through November 12, 2010 - Period 04

Revenlie: cicieknera il o Acet, Gode 1 Budget s [ Actuals B
Current Funds in Contra Costa County 740750 $234,262 $283,892
Accounts Payable - Yr End 500 {$23,9686)
Retainage Account 510 {$8,910}
Dishursements 830
Current Properly Taxes/Sireet Light Assessment 9754 $82,600 $83,405
Properiy Tax SupplementaliUnitary/Secured c01113/30/31
SRAF Stats Rev Transfer 2018
Property Taxes-Current Unsecured 9620
Property Taxes-Pricr-Unsecured 9035
Earnings on Investment 9181
H/O Prop Tax Relief/Stafe Ald/in Lisu Taxes | 9385/9435/9580
Misc Revenue & Services 979989975
Total Revenue $316,762 $334,420
Expendituré:: Operating Expenses - -~ | “Acct.Code:|.: get: .l ;Actuals.’
Office Expenses, Books, Postage 2100 {$150) ($125)
Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions 2102 {$50)
Postage 2103 (§50) (316)
Communitcations 2110 {$650} {$120
Utilitles (Street Lights, Water & Garbage) 2120 ($12,500) {$8,685}
Small Tools & Instruments 2130 (3100) {$120)
Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1000 213 {$500) {$103)
Household Items 2170 ($700) {$209)
Public Notices 2190 (150} {$254)
Memberships 2200 {$165) {$40}
Rent & Lease of Equipment 2250
Computer Sofiware 2251 {$500)
Maintenance of Equipment 2270 {5200} ($80)
Automotive Supplies & Repairs 2271 {$300) {587
Gasoline 2272 (5500} {$407
Maintenance of Buildings 2281
Grounds Maintenance 2282 {$48,540) {$14,154)
Requested Maintenance from County 2284/3620
Auto Mileage/Employes Reimbursement 2301
Other Travel Employee Expanses 2303 ($250)
Professional Services/Speclalized Services 2310 {$2,000) {53,613}
Staff Payroell 2310 {526,600) {5323)
Insurance 2360 {$1,850) ($175)
Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs} 2470
Other Special Expenses 2479 ($500) {$333)
Miscellaneous Services & Supplies 2480 {$300})
Taxes & Assessments 3530/3550 {$500)
Interfund Exp.{Investment & Property Tax Adm.) 3611
Relmbursement for County Adm. Cosls 5011
Total Operating Expenses ($95,955) {$28,743)
Expendifure: | Capital/Asset = i ‘Acct.Code’ |- Budget-i | Actuals™
Various Parking Lot Improvements 4226
Various Improvements (Splash Pad) 4265 (87,865} {3,562}
Structure & Walkway Repairs (Solar) 4546 {$11,000) (18,413)
Playground Equiprment 4789
Tools & Sundry Equipment 4956
Total Capital/Asset ($98,865) {$21,975)
TOTAL EXPENSES & CAPITAL {$124,820} (550,718)
TOTAL FUND BALANCE BEFORE RESERVES $121,942 $283,702
RESERVES

GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES/CAPITAL/RESERVES| {$106,913

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE

DBay L&L Zone #9 Final Budget-Actuals 2010-11 Perled 411/21/2010

[ 3227507




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

AGENDA REPORT December 1, 2010

Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant /ﬁ/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manage:

Agenda Title

District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summatry

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff
recommends Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner,

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $171,621.88
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis})
ProgiFund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Captital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item

Aftachments
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization {o Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget




[ (%

[& 3N

Acct Code

7002
7002

7010

7010
0809-002

7010

7120

7135
7135
7135
7135
7135
7135
7135
7135

7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137

7135
7137
7137
7250
7300
7300
7300

7300
7300
7300

7300

1of2

Request for authorization o pay invoices
For the Meeting on December 1, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Express Employment  Invi# 99023461-9, dtd 11/10/10 Payroll for Temp Services

Express Employment [Inv# 99039784-6, dtd 11/17/10 Payroll for Temp Services wie 11/14/10

AMS.Net Inv# 124772, ditd 11/47/10 Resolve a Verint login issue

Sub-Total

Luhdorff & Scalmanini Inv# 26336, did 10/31/10 DB CSD Water Master Plan Prof Serv thru Oct 34,2010

Luhdorff & Scalmanini Inv# 26324, dtd 10/31/10 well & Pump Station 6 Design & Const.

Stantec Invi#t 446212, dtd 11/11/10 Discovery Bay WWTP Master Plan

SDRMA Invit 0034347-IN, dtd 09/02/10 Workers Comp Coverage 2nd grier

WATER

PG&E f Accti 2943721807-5 Newport WTP

PG&E / Acct# 2090602600-2 Willow Lake WWTP

PG&E / Acct# 3349549227-5 Well #3 DB Bivd & Edgeview
PG&E / Accti 6760524303-8 |rii, Controller (Newport @ Well 4A)
PG&E / Accl# 7068319849-6 Well #5

PG&E / Acct# 8351173112-3 Well #2

PGA&E / Acct# 8609981202-5 Well #1 (Gas)

PG&E / Acci# 8651647866-5 Well #1

SEWER

PG&E / Acci# 0631986334-3 Newpart Lift Station

PGSE / Accti 1182741894-5 Pump Station D

PG&E / Acci# 1318320217-8 Pump Station A

PG&E / Accl¥ 2068717691-5 Pump Sfation G

PG&E / Acct#f 2172798825-1 Pump Station R

PG&E / Acclif 25627523613-8 Pump Station S

PG&E / Acct# 3016215215-3 Pump Station F

PG&E / Accl# 3101013157-6 Lakes 4 Lift Station

PG&E ! Acct# 3881134135-3 WWTP #1

PG&E / Acct 4193709211-6 Pump Station C

PG&E / Acci# 4201000159-4 Golf Course Valve Station
PG&E / Acci# 4225081240-3 Disc WWTP & Pump Station W
PG&E / Accl# 4516230421-1 Pump Station H

PG&E / Accti# 7234286505-4 Pump Station J

PG&E / Accti# 7312115758-7 SS/HWY 4 E/Disco Bay Blvd W/O Bridge
PG&E [ Accl# 7630923070-4 Pump Station E

PG&E / Acct# 8343916134-6 Fern Ridge Circle/Hofmann
PG&E / Accti 8440119997-5 Knightsen School Pump Station

EnerPower Invit 56382, did 10/28/10 Elec usage for 09/11-10/11/10
EnerPower Invi 56383, did 10/28/10 Elec usage for 09/14-10/12110
EnerPower Invi# 56384, dtd 10/28/10 Elec usage for 09/11-10/10/10

CSDA [ID#5678, dtd 9/2/i0 Mambership dues for 2011

Sub-Total

10/13-11/1210
10/12-11/08/10
10/12-11/09/10
10/13-11/10M10
10/11-11/08/10
1012-11/09/10
10/12-11/09/10
10/13-11/08/10
Sub-Tetal

10/13-11/12/10
10/13-11/09/10
10113-11/09/10
10/13-11/10/10
10M13-11/10/10
10M14-11712H10
10/11-11/08H0
10/12-11/0810
10/13-11/11/10
10/14-11712/10
10M14-11/11210
10/13-11H1140
10/12-11/09H0
10/12-11/08M10
10M13-11/1110
10/11-11/08/10
10/09-11/08/10
10/12-11/09/10
Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Delta Cable & Supply Inc.  Inv# 35403, did 11/16/10 Stainless Stesl Thimble & eye slip hook w/ halch

G2 Metal Fab  Inv# 838, dtd 11/10M0 Fabricate SST wheels out of 3/8" 304 Plate materials

G2 Metal Fab Inv# 939, dtd 11/10/10 SST flat bar pieces

ITT Water & Wastewater U.S.A.  Inv# 07604100, dtd 10/11/10 Kil repair basic

Sub-Total

ITT Water & Wastewater U.S.A.  Invi 07606048, did 10/19/10 Return of repair kit

ITT Water & Wastewater U.S.A.  Inv# 07609308, did 14/09/10 Repair Pump

JW. Backhoe & Constr. Inv# 1429, dtd 11/05110 1103 Beach Ct leak

Sub-Total

$763.75

$723.56
$1,487.31

$75.00

$2,498.50

$1.278.00
$3,776.50

$1,943.50

$1,800.12

$10,490.54
$5,390.27
$18.50
$15.79
$5,365.09
$2,362.09
$16.68

$4,923.72
$28,682.68

$2,201.92
$150.02
$563.53
$20.87
$38.16
$336.05
$549,00
$105.66
$7,926.76
$53.03
$34.59
$27.98
$16.05
$226.44
$14,715.14
$304.42
$680.58
$18.98
$27,568.16

.

$165.00
$80.00
$125.00

$370.00
$4,141.00
$1,866.21
$2,5635.22
$1.583.00
$4,118.22 -
$2,044.66
-$2,038.61
$3,022.63
$3,028.68

$8,636.16

11/24/2010




45
46
A7
48
49
50
51

52

53

59
60
61

62

63

64

€6

67

68

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7330
7330
7410
7420
7430
7430
7430
7430
7520
7665
7720

7952

7952

7952

7952
0910-007
0910-007

1011-001

2of2

Paul E. Vaz Trucking Inv# 10442, dtd 11/11/10 Base rock for water/sewer repairs

Paul E. Vaz Trucking Inv# 10443, dtd 11/11/10 Base rock for water/sewer repairs
Suh-Total

Preston Pipaling, Inc  Inv# 13569, did 10/25/10 water leak repair 1689 Willow Lake Rd

R & B Company Inv# S1237155-004, dtd 11/16/10 Crispin air valve and brass 90 ell

Shape Order# 9889FL, dtd 11/12/10 Service call WWTP no. 1 quote 090249

USABlueBook Invi 276554, dtd 11/12/10 Float Switch Weight Assembly Zinc Avocado Switch

BGCS Invi S15804092, dtd 11/05/10 Chemicals for 1800 Newport Dr

BCS inv# SI5804003, did 11/05/10 Chemicals for 1800 Wiltow Lake Rd
Sub-Total

Ricoh Americas Corp Invi#t 410592974, dtd 11/01/10 Copier Maintenance
Neopost by Neopost Invi# xoou-xoox-x000-4658, did 11/07/10 Postage
Office Depot Inv# 538973679001, dtd 10/27/10 Office Supplies

Office Depot Invi# 539356648001, did 11/01/10 Office Supplies

Office Depot Inv# 539911665001, dtd 11/04/10 Office Supplles

Office Depot Invi# 539811737001, did 11/04/10 Office Supplies
. Sub-Total

Verizon Wireless Inv# 0918955169, did 10/26/10 Wireless charges
EG Rooflng Inv# 5221, dtd 11/1/10 Misc roof leakage repairs
Brian Dawson dtd 11719710 Directors Meetings for November

Bosthing Treeland Farms  Invi#t TV207141, dtd 11/10/10 Fraxinus Amer Autumn Purple™*
***Ta he reimbursed by Zone 61

J VL Otz Landscaping Tnv# 111926, dtd 11/20/10 Removal of fallent iree at Tyler Mem Park
Vallay Crest Inv# 3650283, did 11/08/10 Removal of Grabapple frees at Park & Ride/new Grape Myrtle™*
Valley Crast Inv# 3644197, did 11/10/10 Landscape Maint for November**

**To be reimbursed by Zones, 35, 57 and 6t Sub-Total
McFadden Construction Proj# 452, did 09/10 UV System and Bypass Pipeline App #4

Bank of Sacramento For: McFadden Construction Proj# 452, did 09/10 UV System and Bypass Pipeline App #4

Rain for Rent Inv# 045027642, dtd 11/11/10 Deliver and Instal of pump end plpa for UV bypass project

$424.04
502.02
$026.08
$1,428.00
$763.74
$500.00
$357.23
$727.08
1,081.95
$1,800.03
$289.22
$837.12
$14.25
$40.16
$165.58
$9.82
$229.81
$512.50
$419.00
$400.00

$257.83

$110.00
$994.00
$5.460.00
$6,454.00
$31,478.48
$3,497.61
$4,512.74

$142,164.90

11/24/2010




8.35% 16.67% 25.00% 23.25% 41.67% 50.00%
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD Jul 10 Aug 10 Sep 10 Qct10 Nov 10 Dec 10
OPERATING BUDGET 2019/2011 2009/2010 | 2009/2010 Month Month Month Month Month Month Pending 2010/2011 201012011 201072011
Approved at U6 610 Meeting 200%/2010 YTD % of 201012011 to Date to Date te Date to Date to Dato to Date Approval YTD YTD % of
Account Description Budget Budget YTD Expenses Expenses Expenses REIME. ACTUALS |Budget YTD)
| Contract Services: B i .
General Manager $102,000 102%;  $130,000 $10.735 8%
District Staff $221.000 $388,678 176% $270,000 $45,835 $1,661 $3,595 $4.276 $1.487 356,368 21%
W Staff Water Related $126,000 $0 0%
L Langscapa Related (Refmb) $121,000 50 0%
7003 District Benefit's $50,000 $0 0% $52,500 30 0%
7005 Legal $66.000 $87.417 146% $80,000 $7,265 57,809 $4,524 38,502 $28.301 35%
7010 Consulting Services $130,000 $104.787 44%| $210,000 $6,956 $10,095 $14,391 $8,392 $5.568 $4,517 $45.402 2%
Fiosh Veolia Cperations $1,020,000 $1,079,476 181%| $1,173,000 383,362 $83.362 $83,362 $250,086 21%
7012 Veolia Prev & Corractive Fund $48,000 $101.819 212% $80,000 53,560 38721 $3.560 $10,266 $26,108 33%
T0138 NPDES Permit 30
W Staff Water Relatag $82,000 0%
Outsouree of Water Billing $24.000
Gonoral'Operating Expe S ;s e
Audit $19,000 $21,025 $1,030 $1,800
Eloctrical Cost (water) $300,000 $326,208 5 $00.892 $108 353,450 $39,376 528 748
Electrical Cost (sawer) $200,000 5371,784 25,000 $60,510 $9.894 $39.233 $32.385 $27 7683
Public Comm & Neticing $10,000 313,367 b5,000 $228 $180
Eloction Expensos $C 2,000
Rant - Public Maotings $500 $0 $500
Memberships $6,000 $28,073 458% $16,000 $120 $1.088 $327 34,141
Permits $30,008 $29,233 7% $50,000 36,821 3575 $14,786
NPDES NOV Fines (s) $25.000
Staff Training $3,500 §1,716 49% $2,500 $1,531 $281
Gonerat Repairs Watar / Sower $300,000 $554,147 185% _ $350,000 $13,997 $113,885 $95,401 $39.593 837,777 321,623
P Pump Repairs $150,000 $0 0%
NTR / SiP Testing $15,000 30 $15,000 80 0%
Special Equipment/Sianage $3.000 34699 $3.000 3158 $688 23%
ChemicalsiOdor Materials 897 797 $65,000 $4,964 $14,476 $12.701 345,268 70%
Office:Expenses ¢ E : S 2 i
Copier Maint $4.697 5251
Postaga $3,218 129%
Office Supplies $17,497 $241 $2711 34%
Communications: paes
Web Sito/Internet
Wireless

Site Maintenance /Landscape mao_oqo

Office Bldg / Improvements 55,000

Office Equipment / Softwara $5,000

Office Fumnishings $1,000

Tocls $3,000

Maint ! Fue! $13,000 $19,000
Directors:Expense:; i | R ] e

Componzation $36,000 $25038 $36,000 $1,318

Training $1,000 $312 31% $600 $24 4%
Miscellaneous $1,000 $161,203 16120% $12,000 $379 $127 $6.201 52%

Misc, - Reimbursable $10,000 $107 1%
[ Misc, - Zones Reimbursable $100,000 $5.545 $8,823 $12,204 $38,202 38%
1t (Hofmanm) 30

$102,503

348,000
$6,000

Revenue Colloction 3,000 $5.153 172%|___ 85,500

Invostment Feg $600 30 0% $700
7815-2815 Data Processing 50
7820 Accounting (AP, AIR, GL) $0 $2,500 $0 0%
7825 Public Works - pormits $5,000 $21.180 424% $6,000 F655 $655 11%
CREDITS|Reimbursaments to Town of DB (894,00 {$231.000) e — 30 0%
TOTAL $2,919,100 $3,711,273 127% Hka.m.oNuac $127,893 $478,604) $223,695 $213,252 170,310 $0 $101,398 30 mﬁ»._w“wma 3I3%
Reimbursements: Misceilancous Adjustments:
Date No Company Amount Date Acct# Amount Description
7i21/2010 7950 $5,545.00 S8 in #7952
8412010 7950 $168.44 S/B8 in #7952
72412010 7300 $4,408.00 S/B in#1011-017
8472010 7010 $11,331.42 $/B in #7300

11£2472010 ToDB Operating Expense Budoet 2010 11.xs



TOWN OF DISCQVERY BAY CSD Jul10 Aug 10 Sep 10 Qct 10 Nov 10 Dec 10
OPERATING BUDGET 2010/2011 2009/2010 | 2009/2010 Month Month Month Month Month Month Ponding 2010/2011 2010/2014 20102011
Approved 2t 06/16/10 Meeting 2009/2010 YTD % of 2010/2011 to Date to Date to Date to Date te Date to Date Approval YTD YTD % of
Acct. # Account Deseription Budget ACTUALS |BudgetYTD| Budget Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses 12/01/18 REIMB. ACTUALS |Budget YTD

BI25/2010 7300 $650.00 S/B in #0809-002

82512010 7300 $225.00 S/B In #7630

8252010 7300 $86.00 remeove - pd 7/27M0Q

8125/2040 7320 $177.99 S/B in #7300

11/24/2010

TaDB Coerating Expense Budaet 2010 11.xs



B.33% 16.67% 25.00% 33.33% 41.67% 50.00%
TOWN of DISCOVERY BAY CSD Plan [
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 2010/2011 2009/2010 Jul 10 Aug 10 Sep 10 Oct 10 Nov 10 Dec 10 to 2010/20101 201072011
Approved at 6/16/10 Meeting 2005/2010 % of 2010/2011 M-T-D M-T-D M-T-D M-T-D mM-T-D M-T-D Approve YTD 201072011 % of
Acct. ¥ Account Description ACTUALS Exp. Exp. Exp, Exp. 12101110 | REIMB. | ACTUALS | Budget YTD
SEWER: i
0910-004| Rehab Manholes $14,893 9%%
0910-005| Landscape Plant #1 $0 0%
0910-006! Replace Sewer Main E $158,740 H#DIV/0!
0910-007; UV System $457,297 $4.489] $28438| $49.196] 344,407 $134.389 $34.976 $260,920!  #DIVIO!
0910-0081 Salinity Project $0 0% $200.000 50 0%
0910-C0%: Pumps / Motors Replacement $35470 71% $01  #DIVIO!
0910-010; Wetlands $8,304 1% $85,000 $0 0%
1011-001:By-Pass Pipeline $0 580,000 $5,590 $4.513 $5,590 T%
1011-C02{Replace PLL's $0 $20,000 50 0%
1011-0031Bio-Solids Pumps (2) Wet Well $22,000 50 0%
1011-C04{Rehab Lift Station W $60,000 $500 $500 1%
1011-005!Bypass Valve Lift Station S $12,000 $0 0%
1011-006 | Metzl Cover for UV Areg $125,000 S0 0%
1011-007 | Clarifier Cleaning Devices $25,000 $0 0%
1011-0G8 | Paving for Bie-Sclids Area $15,000 30 0%
1011-009|New Moles (2) $80,000 $42.608 342,608 53%
1011-010|Road Crossing Ramps $25,000 36 0%
30 #DIVID]
Sewer Sub Total $769,000 $4,489 | $179,72% $71,539¢ 532604 $134,389
Well #6 Design & Drill Test Hole $475,615
0910-011|Security Door Locks (1 2) 512,580 216% $6,000
0910-012| Ladder Vandel Guard 50 0% $2,000
0910-Q013|Pumps / Motors Replacement $2,972 20% 30 #DIviOr |
0910-014[Water Meter Program $63,079 13% $500,000 $250 320,843 3268 $21,360 4%
Water Meter Program: Reimbursements {$500,000) $0 0%
1011-01|Filter Media Replacement $40,000 30 0%
1011-012) Stabilize Around Wiliow Lake $0]  #DIvio!
1011-013|Rehab Well(s) $30,000 $0 0%
1011-014|Replace Water Mains $50,000 $0 0%
1011-015|Water Meter Trailer $20,000 $0 0%
$0 HDIVICG!
Wiater Sub Total| $555,237 $148,000 $1,205 $1,278

ckup Truck (1)

$20,000 0%
K-Rail for Bulk Material $15,000 29%
Partable Message Units $30,000 0%
GPS Tracking Device $12,000 0%
1011-020iReplace Fence Near Marina $15,000 0%
1011-021tNew Chairs for Board Room $6,000 0%
#DIVio!
Other Sub Total $7,2517 19% $33,000 54,408 $0 $0 50 30 50 $0 $0 $4,408 4%
0102-00|Pipeline Replace Reserve $0 50| #DIVIoY
CREDITS|Reimbursement to Town of DB $0 50 #DIvVIo!
Total CIP Budget $1,143.364 T1%|  $1,015000 $9,147 | $181.,129 $72,354] $119,059] $136,094 30 $40,767 $0 | $517,783( #DIVID!
Miscellaneous Adi ._cm.na.ﬁflmmu
Date Acct# | Amount Description
712142010 7300 $4,408.00 S/Bin#1011-017
8/4/2010 | 0809-002 | $38,032.20] romavec- pald on 7/28110
10f1 11/24/2010

ToDB_Capital_Budget 2010_11



Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on December 1, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year's 7110 - 6/11
Acct Code

1 2102 1SAWeb Store Inv# 30078, dtd 11/18/10 Arborists Certification Study Guide - 2010 $100.00
2 2120 Discovery Bay Disposal Inv# 17-0001966, ditd 11/1/40 October 2010 reg p/u and xtra pick up $328.00
3 2120 PG&E/ Acch# 0869258994-1 {Sprink Contr) DB Bivd. & Willow Lake 10/112-11/09/10 $16.86
4 2120 PG&E/[ Acct# 2068897992-9 DB Blvd across from 510 10/13-11/10/10 $189,52
5 2120 PG&E /[ Accti 2249446019-3 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #4077, Lot 71 10/12-11/09/10 $16.59
6 2120 PGS&E/ Acchit 2800977208-9 (Irri Contr} 9295Beacon Pl @ Str Lite 10M3-11/10/10 $16.70
7 2120 PG&E/ Accti 3736907925-8 (Sprink Contr) E/S Edgview Dr N/O DB Blvd 10/12-11/09H10 $15.86
8 2120 PGS&E fAcctt 4111412785-9 (Sprink Contr} DB Blvd & Seal Way 10/12-11/09110 $15.86
g 2120 PG&F / Accti 4455555569-5 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #3653, Lot 17 10M12-11/08/10 $16.59
10 2120 PG&E/[ Accti 5465914049-2 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd. & Spinnaker 10/112-11/09/10 $15.86
11 2120 PG&E/ Acct 5939734421-5 PG&E Owned Street & Highway Lighting 10M9-1117/10 $6,425.07
12 2120 PG&E/ Acct# 7135420365-6 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr# 4077, Lot 85 10M2-11/09M10 $16.59
13 2120 PG&E / Acctff 7452568975-3 (Sprink Contr) S/E onr DB Blvd & Willow Lk 10M2-11/09/10 $15.86
14 2120 PGA&E /[ Accti# 7696548482-7 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd, T 4178, Lot & 10/12-11/09M10 $16.59
16 2120 PG&E/ Acct# 8009270258-0 @ Clipper Drwio Cove Gt 7723 Marina Dr 10/12-11/09/10 $31.72
16 2120 PGA&E/ Acct 8101346815-2 (lrri Contr) Newport Dr. w/o Pier Ct 10M12-11/08/10 $15.86
17 2120 PG&E [ Accti 8163719795-5 (Irri Contr) 9271 Newport Dr @ Str. Lite 10/13-11/10/10 $16.70
18 2120 PG&E /[ Accl 8167536097-8 (lrri Contr) @ Clipper Dr 10M2-11/0910 $15.86
19 2920 PG&E/ Acct# 8399010651-6 (Sprink Contr} Willow Lake Ct, Lot 31 10/113-11/10/40 $16.52
20 2120 PG&E [ Accti 8400813428-2 (Sprinkler) Laguna Ct, Tr¥ 4076, Lot 18 10M2-11/08/10 $16.59
21 2120 PG&E /[ Acctl 8545920147-2 (Lites & Sprinklers) 2489 ‘A’ DB Blvd. 10/12-11/09/10 $87.43
Sub-Total  $6,977.63
22 2120  Town of Discovery Bay Invi# 2589, dtd 11/03/10 DB Bivd & Sand Point Rd water usage charge 2008 $2,767.80
23 2120 Town of Discovery Bay Inv# 2590, did 11/03/10 DB Blvd & Sand Point Rd water usage charge 2009 $822.96
24 2420  Town of Discovery Bay Inv# 2591, dtd 14/03/10 DB Blvd & Sand Point Rd water usage charge 2010 $186.76
Sub-Total $3,777.52
25 2281 Janl-King of CA Invi#t OAK11100263, did 11/01/10 Monthly contract billing for Nevember $350.00
26 2282  Boething Treeland Farms Inv# TV207140, did 11/10/10 Mulch and bushes $866.36
27 2282 Boething Treeland Farms Inv# TV207142, dtd 11/10/10 Jacaranda Mimosifolia $20.50
Sub-Total $895.86
28 2282 JVLOrtizLandscaping Inv# 111924, did 11/20/10 Replacement of 2 irrig valve at Cornell Park $687.04
29 2282  Trugreen Invi 790834, did 10/27/10 Tuif Islands on DB Blvd $250.00
30 2282  Valley Crest Inv# 1823102, dtd 10/18/10 Misc irrig repairs at Cornell Park $180.00
$8,457.00

31 2282  Valley Crest Inv# 3643310, did 11/10/10 Landscape Maint for November
32 2282 Valley Crest Inv# 3650277, did 11/08/10 Replaced cabinet on Clipper Dr #26/exchngd cabinet w/i#8 $903.00

33 2282 Valley Crest Inv# 3650285, dtd 11/08/10 Irrig cabinet install at Newport Dr C-29 $903.00
34 2282 Valley Crest Invit 3650287, dtd 11/08/10 lrrig cabinet install at Clipper Dr C-25 $939.00
35 2282  Valley Crest Invif 1499617, did 11/10/10 Credit toward October maint ref orig Inv# 3626209 -$292.00
36 2282  Valley Crest Inv# 1499618, did 11/10/10 Credit toward November maint ref orig Inv# 3643310 -$292,00
Sub-Total $10,798.00

37 2282  Watersavers Irrigation Inv# 11002049, ditd 09/22/10 lirig rain dial at Edgeview $132.49
38 2282  Watersavers lirigation Inv# 11008676, did 10/12/10 Credit for return of clock -§82.88
390 4820 Watersavers Irrigation Invi# 11015919, dtd 11/47/10 Repairs to valves on DB Bivd/Sandpoint $235.53
Sub-Total $285.14

40 2360 SDRMA Inv# 0034347-IN, did 09/02/10 Workers comp coverage 2nd quarter $786.88
41 4789  Gaftes & Associates Invi# 31421, did 11/10/10 Prpjct# P4157 Professional services for period ended 11/07/10 $865.50
42 4829  Bay Area News Group Ref# 3728074, ditd 10/31/10 Adverlising DB Blvd/Sand Paint $232.60
TOTAL $26,334.17

1112412010

Page 1 of 1




oLoZ/pZILLLLT0L0Z wbpng Buneledo™ g aa

%EE L6L°2Z1$ TioQ5es  [os 66£°/z5  [085°0Z8 "[PELZLS |S90°25S  |GLO0LS |VErYEES %6l 8EZ'29¢S [001'5ovE  [SosusdX] @ioL
0s 0% SIS | "SI
%0 0% 0053 %0 03 005$ sBI4D UOHRASILILPY AUnog AOD/ACD-UBWSsInquIDY | 1108
%0 0% 005% %0 0% 0055 (53500 "WPY XeL AUSUAIIRSIAS JUBURSOAL) ADTJAOD - Bx3 PUNLOILT| 1 L9G
i0/AIQH (0% %0 0% 0055 SUBWISSasSy P saxe) [ pegE
%99 6615 2llE 123 0053 %0k 12$ 002$ saiddng 9 s3SS sRoduelessin] 06ve
143 ¥87 1S 8LIS 653 1798 005°€S Y9kL o1g'sg  |000SS sasuadxd [EI98dg BYD] 6.2
%0 03 005% %0 0% 000°LS (subig Je0.08) SIEUSIRIN UORSMRSUCD/PESY | 0L¥e
%0k £25% 18/5 Frery 002 6% %0cr 68¢'01%  [000°g% 2ouensul| 09gg
%8k v68'CL3 16¥S 9Z.$ LIQ'LLE Q00°TLS %€9 ¥90'6e$  [000°cas llolAed 4=S] oleT
%k 9c6$ 0/1% 0073 ERES 001°83 %1l cii'L1s” [000°0LS SOQAISS [BUCISSA0Id| OLEE
%0 0% 00515 %15 20L$ 002% sesuadic sadorduil Batl) BG0| £0te
%0 0% 0015 %EGT 06.% 00£3 Wswesinquiiay ssA0dwssbeany o[ Loge
i0/AIGHE [0S %0 0% 0053 (0Z5¢) Rundg woy SUBUSIUTE pajsenbod| ¥oce
%0¥ §2e'/98  [1897TL8 SIEELS  |068°LIS  [¥S8'LE  |0SY'OES  |SL66%  |FEFODLS  |%OL 5LE'63L8 [000°052S BOUBUSIUIE SPUNOIS| ¢8ze
%lT ey s H0ses 2l58 05e% 05ES 05e$ 00£°S$ %30L 0r'ss  |000°SS sbulpiing 30 SdUBUBUE]| 152¢
%9T LS 6YZS 181$ 2928 ¥res 0003 %55 gvg'es  |00L'vS uswidinb3 fo} PNJPuioses)| Zizc
YTS SroLS 9288 6518 000°Z8 %l 8% 00£°LS sieday] g senddng aagowoiny| Lice
%6 633 6% 083 0563 %S9 8621 |00LS YBWdinbs jo Foueusuen| 0/ze
i0/A0# |03 %0 0% 0055 BUBMYIO0S JAINAWOY)| 1522
%ty 02CS 0zes 0053 %56 563 COLS swidink Jo s5ea] R Wey| 0See
Yol Z 0218 0g1S 0srs %0 0% 00Z$ sdiysequBN| 0022
%0 0% 0SL$ %EE9 ££9% 003 SIONON DliadRdi 0612
%86 688 6283 005% %151 60z°1$  [008% SW3)| PIOYSSNOH| 0412
%8 Si% SIS SI6S YVZre g0z°'Ls — [00SS "0001§ uBY) 5597 aunjilin ] juswdinbg Jouty | " (12
%reL ST LS 28E3 Y218 101$ 9ELS col$ 05.3 %i8 G188 000°1% Sjuawruysuyl g sioo], lels| oglz
%ZE £oz'2e8 es0’lLs L86'L 1§ 18258 090'ZLS  [20L'/% 6ees 000°ZLES [%92 962'68$  |000°S0L$ (a0ecies) B IStean SB] 0e0S) Selilun| Ozie
%% 09% 093 68413 Y%9L orL'Ls ~ [00S7LS (19 "oipey Tebusssap) suoNesiinuwos | olie
%0 0% 053 %0 0% 05$ abeysod| €012
%0F 098 QoLS 09% 0518 %6t 5¢$ 05% suopduasgng ¥ s|ESipolidd 5:400d| 2Gie
%28 LOLS ZRES £51% 15% S01$ 058$ %S 9.0'1$ 005$ sosuahxg aomo| ooz
QLA ISDNgG | S|emsy | 0LOZ/VZL sasuadxz| sosusdxg sasuadxy [sesuadxg | $asuadxy sosuadxs| jebpng ali uammw S|enjoy 1obpng uonRdUaSI] Junooay 500y
49 % LLOZ/0L0Z| aoxddy | ajeq o) | ajegol | djego} | sego) | aegol | Aea oy | LrozioLoz 0%  [DLOZ/G00Z! 0L0Z/B00T Bunss 01/91/9 18 porcuddy| Hunos
110210102 o1 Yol quoy yuow puolw | yuow | yuopw 0102/600Z L1/0) 39Bpng asuadxz Bugessdo
uejd 0L 290 | 0l AON 01190 | obd3g | oLbBny | QLine i Hed 797 Aeg/heg 9a00510 Jo umo],
%0008 | %Ly | %EE'EE | %00SZ | %L90) | %Eee




000'05£$

000028 (1se3) 'pag Aeg Asencosiy 7
000'0Z1$ Py SxE Moflian L
| (L1 53991014 ST 9 ouozZ 181 €4 -
Pord LLG'60LS [bEE LS 03 080°cS LZ9ves  I81Z°023 [596°1% 12$ 005'y8PS [%9 Z8L'YLS ] 00L°15Z8 Tie1ol
%) s 000°1$ %E 92¢$ 000°LS awdinby Apung 2 s1001 9568
O/AIQ  [S6¥°L1S Pors 0S0°LLS 0% SSEUDINS JOIUSA[SS6
%0 0% 00528 %0 0% 000'c$ Aeg AidAoosI] - Jed 30D [vegy
%L1 /6858 [g9vs 86.°¢e$  |egL'es  [696°1§ 128 0000528 |%¥ Y1268 0012625 {1} spaload oS g# aU0Z 191 9a wna
ioAIgE |03 03 08 03 SBUd aAuQ) Jeddno adedspile] gy suoZ 191 9a
10/AIG# [99¢°05% 992°056% [ 0% 0% HeRUS u2ld Je)sel 2dedspueT g# U0z 191 ad|6esr
%E 080'¢S [958t 090°¢% 000°5LLS [%0 0% 000°¢S Juswdinby punoiBAerd g suo? 51 80|63t
%l 0% 005°es %l 0% 005°€S sieday Aemiean B BInpPnag|Sreh
%0 0% 005°2% %59 Zr3'vS 00528 SJUBLIAA0IGLI] SROUBA|GOZY
aLAlebng | s|emoy | 0R0Z/LIZL sasuadxz [ sesuadxz |Sosuadxg [Sesuedxg [sosuadxg saswadxg| Jebpng | LA jebng | sjemoy 1aobpng uonduaseq UNeady| Jooy
0%  (110Z/0L0Z| aAokddy | ajeqo) | Aleg ol | Segop | Aeaol | ajegor | g ol | LLOZIOLOZ 0%  010z/6002| OLOZ/E00Z Sunasiy 01/91/9 18 pasciddy]| Aunog
LLOZ/0LOZ Juoinl uoy Huopy yiuop | wuopy | yuop 0102/600Z LL/0L 306png jessy / mides
0l 290 QL AON 0LWO | oLdag | LBy | oLInp £¢ ouoz 137 Aegrgrfeg A19A02510 S0 umo L
%0005 | %91y | %UECEE | %O0GE | %I99L | %R




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on December 1, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #2 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Acct Code
2100
2100
2102
2103
2120
2120
2282

2282
2282

Office Depot Invi# 538973679001, dtd 10/27/10 Office Supplies

Office Depot Inv# 539911565001, dtd 11/04/110 Office Supplies
Sub-Total

ISA Web Store  Invif 30078, did 11/18/10 Arborists Certification Study Guide 2010

UPS Inv# 000012X417450, dtd 11/06/10 Contract to James B

PG&E / Acci#t 1066166716-1 829 Poe Dr {lrrig Cirllr) 10/12-11/09/10
PG&E / Accl# 7705163630-4 1738 Wilde Dr (Irrig Controller) 10/12-11/09/10
Sub-Total

Cleary Bros Inv# B011097, dtd 11/15/10 Menthly Maint for November 2010

Watersavers Inv# 11013262, dtd 11/05/10 Repairs to Wilde Dr.

Watersavers Invit 11015449, did 11/16/10 80" x 80" Burlap Shest
Sub-Total

$44.68
$44.68
$89.38
$24.26
$20.41
$10.21
$10.76
$20.97
$2,920.00
$13.02
$34.79
$47.81

22,81

Page 1 of 1

11/24/2010




OLOZ/PZ/LLL1L0Z 0102 1eBong Bunetado 5 ga

L Jo | ebed

SUENE5ST
sueid

wowsacadw) [epder pauueld ou st 2101 807200 J04

1955y / [ejiden

POOMIUIARY 6t 15 1MARE AIIACDSIC JO UMOL

"S{PMOE U0 paseq ag o 015 SSIRINN Joj @bpng aunnd |,
'sERIR UeebRRu/SalEMSOIq SSPh[oU! SCUBLBILIEY .
SOMDSIY [BI0L

=SHIDSIY

%ZE 0SE'0ES £Z1eS 0% LE0ELS [SL6ES | 699%S | V84S 1263 656'56% %95 1262y [ 051588 SOSU 2oL

0% OAICHE {0 $9AI059y | OSIN

0% %0 0 00L% SBIUD UIRY AUNGD AOSROS-USIoSIngulas | 1105
%0 os 00S$ %0 0 000°L§ SWBLISSISSY P saxe L [0ESE
%0 [ Gogs AOR |0 $Nddng g Sedjag SNoaUe|sosin|osrE
%l9 ELEES £EES 00ss 107G A sesusdxz [ewedg B 6717

og iAIg# [0 (SUBLS 19905 SIEURIRI USTRRRSHOD/PE0H 0772
%6 SIS SiLg 05815 [%0 0 000°5§ souBmsy] 098
%S 681'1$ [N 005'GZE [%E 362 00023 lioiAed Jeisolez
%061 ZELES 1853 6523 00LZ&  |ores 00028 %85 068Z 000°ss SAARS [RUCISSAIOL [QLES
%0 0g 0523 iAaE [ oy sosuadxg 0vf0jdWE jeAeIL oW | S08T

0% %6ZL &ZL coLe J9wssINquiteN BdAcidwI/aEesnN oiny| LogT
%0E L2 LS 996°CS ocR'es  [0Z6'28  [0/6'EF  [02LES 185 Qrs'grs %09 £652¢ | 00GFSS SOUBUSKIBI SPUN0IS) | Z87T
%18 LO¥S 598 oy 00s$ %0 0 ooge WaLdinbg 301 1enJBUnoses [z.22
%67 8% 8% 00eS %0 0 002 suedsy g sllddng sanowainy|Tize
%0 08% 0ss 002$ %GS5 &0) 002! WAUKINGD JO JoUSUBIIBIN 02 ez
%0 0$ 08¢ IDAIgE [0 alempog lamdwod|Lsze

0% %0 0 005$ jualudinb3 Jo 35e97 7 Wod{05ze.
%YE ovs ors 5915 |%0 0 068 —SOUSRGWaN | 00z
%691 2523 00Zs £5% 051$ %91 3¢ 05% SOMON 21AN2 {0612
%E2 £61$ €618 00.3 iO/AIg% 185 3 SUIBY PIOUISNCM [0LLZ
%LE £01$ £0LS 0055 %ESE $5¢ 0oL ‘000L$ vey) ssa7 aanylundg Juawdinbg Jouin[ gLz
%Ll LIS 155 0ZLS COLS %E6 ) £61 001 SualnisU} F sjool [ews(osiz
%69 589'6H 128 231°4% L6¥'1S 00S 2L [%e €01 000°'s$ (obeqIeS) '3 JOIENA SIUDI] 195445) SoNIN 0212
%81 0Z13 093 088 0sss %LLL LIl 001$ (010 "olpE “19BUsSSal) SUCHESIUNIIIOS| 0L 12
%lE 918 oes EES 05S %0LELL 589°8 0s$ abejsod|£0iz
%0 os 28 053 %0VZ GeL 05% SUuchdLOSaNS 2 S|ETIPOUSd 1008 |201e
%811 LL18 685 €18 298 155 LS% 05i% %01 oL 051% sasuadxg 30O (001Z
QLA PEPNg [STYNLOV| "amiEd | OLOZILZ] sosuadxs [sosuadxz [FasliodxT [Sastodxg | sostadxg sosuadx3 | 10Bphg | QLA 3oBpNng [S VIOV oEpng uohdugsaq Juncony 180y

% ari QLA Aed Qeq O} | MWeg o} | NeJO} | LA} | QO | AR {LL0ZOLOZ| 0% aix | orozZisooz Bunaaire 01/95/9 18 pascuddy Aunog
LLOZ/OL0Z |LLOZ/0LOZ |1 L0ZI0LOZ o) WUOW | BuoN | Wuol | yuoly | uoR tyuow 0L0Z/600T 10LOTI600T 10Bpng asusdxg Bupetado
Pauueld | 0L99Q | 0LAON | 0L12Q | ordeSs | oLBov | oLinp POOMSUDARY B TR /ALE AIOn0I51J JO UMD,
%0005 | %91y | ECEE | %005 | %99l %EEE LIOZI0L0T




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

December 1, 2010

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager g
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager)a [

Agenda Title
Adopt Resolution 2010-20 Rescinding Resolution 2010-06 Pertaining to Warrants

Recommended Action

Adopt Resolution 2010-20 Rescinding Resolution 2010-06 that amended Resolution 2004-08 and Appointing ECC Bank, a
Division of Bank of Agriculfure and Commerce for a majotity of warrants

Executive Summary

On June 18, 2010, the Board passed Resolution 2010-06 that proposed consolidating the manner in which the District does
its banking. As you recall, the District has a bank account with ECC Bank, and also submits warrants through the County. At
the recommendation of our auditors, ECC bank would be used for day-to-day business banking, and the County would then
be used to replenish that account when it became necessary to do so. The County indicates, and District legal counsel
concurs, that by doing this the District would be in violation of CSD Government Code. The primary issue resolves around

the fact that the County acts as our legal Treasurer. :

It is recommended that the Board Rescind Reselution 2010-06.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
‘Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/fFund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Adoption of Resolution 2010-06 on June 16, 2010

Attachments

Resolution 2010-06
Resolution 2010-20 Rescinding Resolution 2010-06




Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Resolution No. 2010-06

BGOPY
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2004-08 AND APPOINTING
ECC BANK, A DIVISION OF BANK OF AGRICULTURE AND COMMERCE BANK FOR A MAJORITY OF
WARRANTS

WEHEREAS, pursuant to former Section 61737.01 of the California Government Code, the District appointed a bank or
| savings and loan association as depositary for a portion of the District’s funds; and

WEHEREAS, Senate Bill 135 (Chapter 249 of the Statutes of 2005) repealed former Section 61737.01; and
WIIEREAS, Senate Bill 135 in Section 61003 of the Government Code preserved existing resolutions of community
| services districts; and

- WHEREAS, it is necessary to preserve Resolution No. 2004-08 which created a fund of $400,000.00 to carry out the
Disirict’s purposes even though the County of Contra Costa serves as the deposifory for the bulk of the District’s funds.

. NOW, THEREFORE, it is resolved by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Comuwmnity Services
District amends Resolution No. 2004-08 as follows:

SECTION 1. The ECC Bank, Discovery Bay Branch, 14804 A Highway 4, Discovery Bay, CA 94505, is hereby
appointed as an altemative depositary for Distriet funds, which funds shall not exceed $400,000.00; and

SECTION 2. The General Manager shall act as the District Treasurer for these funds and shall carry out the requirements
of California Government Code Section 61053; and

SECTION 3. Signatures requirement for checks issued from this account shall be in accordance with Article VII of the
District’s Bylaws,

SECTION 4. Effect, This Resolution shafl take effect immediately upon its passage.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, at a
regular meeting thereof, held on June 16, 2010, by the following vote:

AYES: b
NOES: ﬁ
ABSENT: %,
ABSTENTION: 7
OVYill LO1raves

z}u’ AL 0<(Lf LT

Pl(:ljident ‘Board of Directors

ATTEST:
VIRGILL KOEH?
ol Yot
Seé’r’ét;?yﬁ;zk&-ﬂf Directors AGENDA ITEM - D-4
1




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO., 2010-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2010-06 AMENDING
RESOLUTION 2004-08 AND APPOINTING ECC BANK, A DIVISION OF BANK OF
AGRICULTURE AND COMMERCE BANK FOR A MAJORITY OF WARRANTS

WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District adopted Resolution 2010-06
on June 16, 2010 amending Resolution 2004-08 and appointing ECC Bank, a division of Bank
of Agriculture and Commerce Bank for a majority of warrants; and

WHEREAS, due fo conflicts with Community Services District Law (Government Code
§61050(b)} this action requires Resolution 2010-06 be rescinded.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That Resolution 2010-06 be rescinded.
SECTION 2. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 18t DAY OF December, 2010.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of
the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting,

held on December 1, 2010, by the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

BT\ \Sﬂmhn_

AGENDA ITEM - E-1




CONTENTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statemenis

Statement of Net Assets

Statement of Activities

Fund Financial Statements '

Governmental Funds

Balanch Sheet 13
Reconciliation _vg__{f’,':!:fide\}"crgm t.ntal Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Assets 13

' "L'S"":t%{ﬁgmellt of R'é\"fenug;;; Expenditures, and Changes in

Fuiid Balance ' 14
Reconcili;ition of Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Chanliés in Fund Balances to Statement of Activities —

Goyuimmental Funds 15
rietary Fund
Statement of Net Assets 16
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Assets 17
Statement of Cash Flows 18

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 19




Independent Auditors’ Repdrt

To the Board of Directors
Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the goy enmentaf activities, the] “business-type
aclivities, and each major fund of the Town of Discovery Bay' Lomnmmty Services District (District)
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, which collecmely comprise the District’s basi¢” financial
statements as listed in the table of contents, These fi nincial statements are the respongibility of the
District’s management. Owr responsibility is to expre plmons On-these financial stateiments based on

out audit.

We conducted owr audit in accordance with auditing standards geierally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the: nudlt to.obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements it free of material nnsstatemcut “An audit includes examining,
on 4 test basis, evidence suppo;tmgl%} motnils: -and disclosures in tm, financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accountiiig plmc;lples USEr ';_mcl s1gniﬁcant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial shtement prusenta “We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions. v g

In our opinion, the ﬁnunudl statements 1efencd to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective ﬁnancm] z posnmn oft ‘;e govermnentaliacl_awtles the business-type activities, and each major
! ity Services District as of June 30, 2009, and the

i ‘}m ﬂnanc:al pnvmon and Cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in
conformity with the auounhng prmmples gulbrally accepted in the United States of America.

The Mafagement’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 2 through 10 s not a required part of the basic
fin; ficial stateir fats but are suppléinentary information required by accounting principles generally
teepted in the Urited States of Awmerica. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
rincipally of inquirigs of man*tgement regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
nformation. However, we did not andit the information and express no opinion

e
CROCE & COMPANY
Accountancy Corporation
Stockton, California
July 2, 2010




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

This narrative overview and analysis of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Sf'nuces District’s
(District) financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 has Déen pmwded by the

management of the District. The management’s discussion and analysis, {3 i1

ntended fo serve as an

introduction to the District’s financial statements which follow this sectighn and: is 1econnnended to be

reviewed in conjunction with them.

Financial Highlights

9

The District’s net assets increased by $16,204, 744 ‘over the p1101 yeat, 111clud1ng . .:13365 838
increase in net assets of governmental activiti and a $15,838,906 increase in:
business-type activities. The District’s net assels are now $4‘? 479 400,

Total assets of the District were $42, 877 486 mth (ap;tal assets at $33,623,695 net of
accumulated depreciation. Current assets were $9,253; i‘)l

Total liabilities were $398,086 consisting of current 11ab111tm at $39i 086.

Assets of the District exce: 1 l:am!lties at the close of ihe most recent fiscal year by
$42,479,400 (net assets) {)f this. amount, $6; 136,162 (umeb{ncted net assets) may be used to
meet the District’s ongomg obhgai lons, 317, "76 37 is uwested in capital assets, net of related
debt and $19,066,281 is contributed Lapital '

On the current financial resources b@us the District’s governmental fund revenues exceeded
expenditures. uibludmg) $82,065 in capital outlay expenditures) by $293,617. The proprietary
fund exp 1%3 exceeded n,venues by $22% 007

7__T116 Dlstnct & f'mauolal state:mmq are comprised of three components: government-wide financial

statements, fund finkiic
iformation. i

bfad

ial siatermnts and notes to financial statements including required supplementary

Goveiliment-wide and iund financial statements present the results of operations for different functions of

the D1stm}_t s foll

1.

‘§{

Gove ment-wide financial statements provide both long-terin and short-term information about
the District’s overall financial position in a manner similar to private-sector business.

The Statement of Net Assefs displays all of the District’s asseis and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net assets. The Statement of Activities provides all current year

{Continued)

2




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

revenues and expenses on an acerual basis of accounting regardless of hen cash is received or
paid. These two government-wide statements report the District’s: Hat ag ts and how they have
changed during the fiscal year. Over time, increases or decreases: m fet assefs” iy serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the District is 1mp10vn ig, or weakemnv

District’s lighting and landscapmg d commigity center services cbmpnse its

governmental activities.

o Business-type activities include services ﬁﬁaif_t "’id in whole or in part, by fees paid by
those who directly benefit from the service. “"The District’s business-type activities
include providing water and wasiewater services to' thc, residents of the District.

2. Fund financial statementgdocas 011 EH individual functmn\, of the District, and report the
District’s operations in mdie detdl'f,than the g,macrnment-mde “statements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to” maintain coritrol over.résources that have been segregated for
specific activities or objectives. Pund ﬂu,ountmgfy used by state and local governments to
control their resources that are legall

“restricted of “otherwise carmarked for special purposes.
The Dlstuct repo; s it und financial stntemcnts in the following two categories:

\

“ the gavemm il \"Vlde ' xicmf statements, governmental fund f‘manmai statements focus

on 1) shail: term inflows and outflows of expendable resources, and 2) the resources
xemalnmg 4t the end of the fiscal year that are available for future use. Because the
cus of govunmenml funds is narrower than the govermment-wide financial statements,
a 1egoneiliation {hat explains the relationship (or differences) between them is presented
follox\*mg cacli'of the governmental fund statements.

Prop;lptary funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements in more detaif,

tial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding
ded in the financial statements,

Notes to thc i
of the data pﬁ?i.

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements

A review of net assels over time may serve as a usefiil indicator of the District’s financial position. Net
assets represent the difference between the District’s assets and liabilities. As of June 30, 2009, the
Disirict’s net assets were $42,479,400, an increase of $16,204,744 from prior year. The following table
outlines the District’s net assets by function for the current and prior fiscal years,

{Continued)

3




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued) .+
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Net, -‘;;"g'SQets

IS

As of June 30, 2009 and 2008

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities:: ' ... Total L Variance
Assets 2009 2008 2009 2009 20087 0§
Current and other : T
assels § 2,526,885 5 2,188,966 3 6,726,906 $.57,174,003 S 9,253,791 § 9,362, 9{)9 § (109,178)
Capital assets, net 1,047,702 1,033,342 32,575,593 16,656, 819 33,623,695 17.606.181 15933314
Total assets 3,574,587 3,222,308 39,3028 3 23,830,3*’:2f 42,877,486 27,053.150 15,824,336
Liabilities ' e
Current liabilities 21,700 35,259 376,186 ‘_,43,'2‘35 © 398,086 778,494 380,408
Non-current Habilities - - - L - - -
Total liabifities 21,760 35,259 176,386 39_}\_\9_-8-5' 778,494 380,408
Net Assets A L
Invested in capital ’ N
assels 1,047,702 <033, 343 3 32,575893 . 16229055 %7 33,623,695 17,262,597 16,361,008

Unrestricted 2,505,185 2,153,70? 6,350,59()' '_'._:_';i;x_ﬁ;g%gg 8.855,705 9,012,059 {156,354)
Totalnetassets $ 3552887 § 3,187,049 ° 538 926 SA@S],‘GDE $§ 42479400 § 26274.656 §16,204.744

By far the largest portion of the District’s nu assets (79%) reflects it's net capital assets (e.g., land,
bulldmgs and improvements, eqmpment etc.). ’1 'he District uses its capital assets to provide the services
it is responsible for’'and those assets don’t represent future expendable resources, The second largest
portion of the D1$irlct § net asséts approximately 21%, reflects its unrestricted net assets, which may be

used to meet the gov mxment s ongolng oblwnhons

{Continued)

4




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Tinancial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued) |
The following table displays the change in the District’s net assets for the yeat_'cziaed June 30, 2009.
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Cha\mge in Net Assets

vpe Activiljes

Goverumental Activities _._Total .
Revenues 2009 2008 2008 2009... 72008
Program revenucs i
Charges for services $ - $ 469,286 $ 4,620,358 $ 4469236 § 4,620,358
Capital grants and ;““
contributions 1,814 2,74 - 1,814 2,758
(eneral revenues
Property taxes 576,485 598,918 - - 576,485 598,918
Assessments 87,493 e T 87,493 87,493
Investment eamings 31,044 57,080 45,601 188,124
Capacity fees - 20,767 - 20,767
Miscellaneous P Hi3,606 i 800 10.030 4,406
Total revenues 7680463, 723819 4500246 _ 4,799,005 _ 5,190,709 5,522,824
o A ;
Expenses
Comumunity center 1,592 - - 1,592 5,240
Lighting and landscaping. -
Zone 8 Y ", 358,985 - - 358,985 456,742
Lighting and landscaping
Zone 9 53 e 11,909 - - 11,909 5,454
Water and sewer BN, - 4735253 _ 3991413 _ 4735253 _ 3,991,413
Total expenses 372,486 467,436 4,735.253 3,991,413 5.107.739 4,458,849
iskers — = - - - - -
Change in net assets 307,977 256,383 (225,007 807,592 82,970 1,063,975
Cotitributed capital 57,861 - 16,063,913 - 16,121,774 -
Net asséis, begiuning 6f year 3,187,049 2930666 _23087.607 22280015 26274656 _25210.681
‘f,‘ear $ 3,552,887 §$ 3,187,049 $38926,511 3$23.087.607 $42.479400 $26.274.656

Net assets, end

R

(Continued)

5




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

-]

$700,000

$600,000 -

$500,000 - :

$400,000 4  $35898 Expenses
Program revenues

$300,000 4 o g |

$200,000 - eneral revenues

$1OO’020 ] $1,59241,018

0 . .

Community center

Revenues by Source ~ Governmental Activities
fnterest @arnings

1%

Assessment revenues
13%
Capitai grants and
= contributions
1%

Proparty taxes
85%

(Continued)

6




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

Business-type Activities

[¢]

decrease in overall development,

e - Expenses increased $743,840 (19%) primarily

and payroll costs,
$5,000,000 -
$4,000,000 -
$3,000,000 - B Expenses
B Program revenues

$2,000,000 « [J General revenues
$1,000,00 S

$ 340,360 -

Interest earnings
1%

Charges for services
99%




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds

As noted earliet, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrg comphance with finance-
related legal requirements. ;

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide mionmiaon on the sho;t—tenn mﬂows and
outflows and balances of current expendable resources. - :"paltlcular the unreserved fum :
presented in the balance sheet may serve as a useful méasure of the District’s resourceg’ “Available for
spending at the end of its fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s combitiedigovernmental fund revenues exceeded
expenditures by $293,617 primarily due to decreased expenditures, This resulted ina $293,617 increase
in the combined ending fund balance of the District’s govemmenial tunds. " The fund balance of the
Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 fund‘-‘mueased by $217,391, the* tuml ‘palance of the Lighting and

375,901;; -and the fund balanm'of the commumnity center fund

landscaping Zone 9 fund increased:hy
increased by $325. At year-end,: ‘the cogubmed i i 'balance of governmental funds was $2,505,185,

consisting of unreserved funds, which is available for spendm;} t the government’s discretion.

Proprietary Funds

The District’s pxop}'i'f:t‘aty ftmd"'é‘{atements pxo{iiﬂc the same type of information, in more detail, on the
business-type ‘ities presented inthe govemmem -wide financial statenents.

Capiral Assefs

e

At the erd of ﬁscal yea1 2009, the District’s investment in capital assets amounted to $33,623,695 (net of
accumulated: e ngeclatloal) This investment in capital assets includes Iand, buildings and improvements,
equipment, vehicles, structures and improvements, and treatment and collection.

{Continued)

8




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Capital Asset and Debt Administration (Continued)

The District’s total investment in capital assets before depreciation 11101&:%(1 by $15 933 514 from
$17,690,181 to $33,623,695. Significant additions to capital assets includetfs” .

e Well and pump station #6 ($157,101)

o  Wastewater treatment plant expansion (§16,063,913)

o Vac-truck ($256,379)

The following table displays the changes in District’s capita ssets, jtét of accumulated depreciation.

Town of Discovery Bay Communjty Services Digtrict’s Capital Assets
(net of depleclation in rounded doilm s) .

Gew,hmu ntal Af,{h meq Bus111css-isq;§§.&clivities Total
2009 2008 -_ , 2009 T 2008 2009 2008
Land $ 100,0005;"1;53 100, 000 $ Am OOO $ 267,000 § 367,000 $ 367,000
Buildings and improvemenis 1,450,270 " 1.2 92,409 *25’7 150 244,433 1,707,420 1,636,842

R o 28626402 12462330  28,626402 12,462,330

Treatment and collection
f - 6,151,426 6,149,786 6,151,426 6,149,786

Structure and hnprovemyg

Equipment 17,302 16,3 (16 781,681 754,694 798,983 771,200
Office fumiture and: 4,309 © 3,463 - - 4,309 3,463
Vehicles % 16,586 14 990 356,928 100,549 373,514 115,539
5 97{;::'-’ '.:-3 3 - 157,101 - 163,077 -

Fotal 1,594,443 1,527,368 36,597,688 19,978,792 38,192,131 21,506,160
{546,741} (494,026} _ (4.021,695) _{3.321.953) _{4,568.43G) __(3.815.979)

i tates will increase by the change in the consumer price index to keep pace with
inflation, Fai-fiscal year 2009-2010, these fees will increase 3%. During August 2009, the District
approved the same established rate f01 Ravenswood Improvement District (I & L #9) for the fiscal year

2009-2010,

Residential development will continue, but at a much slower pace compared with the past several years,
resulting in revenues from water and wastewater capacity fees that are lower than recent years,




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a peneral overview of the. Ds‘;trlct ] ﬁnances and to
demonstrate the District’s financial accountability and compliance with apphcablt laws for all those with
an interest in the District’s finances. Questions concering any of {he mfonnatmn plowded in this
report, or requests for additional financial information can be addresied to Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District, Atfention: General Manager, 1800 WlIlow J.ake Road, Di'scovew :Bay,
California 94505, : L ok

e

10




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2009
Governmental Business-type 2.0
activities activitiess: %, Total
activites: N
Assets Ao
Cash and investments § 2511872 8 63098 $ 0,042,859
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for %; k
doubtful accounts . - Ths0s7 T 195,087
Advances on taxes 1,192 ﬁ%ﬁm 832 2,098
S S G A
Due from other funds 6055 w - “&E s
Inventory ABT eﬁﬁ“ﬁiﬁﬂé 1
Capital assets, net of accumulated 5 ; -
depreciation 33,623,695
Total assets ' 39302,&99 42,877,486
Liabilitles %;
Accounts payable 343,974 365,000
Accrued payroll 14,032 14,565
Deferred revenue 16,988 16,988
Due to other funds 1,392 1,533
Total liabidifes 376.386 398,086
gé::?’
S
Net Asscts gf,"i%f;:%h e
Invested in capitatissets et
dglgi 7 1,047,702 32,575,993 33,623,695
_ gﬁﬁtﬁeiéﬂ% 2,505,185 6,350,520 8,855,705
é‘fg? %m “«‘“":E:'
¢ Total net agets 5" $ 3552887 8 38026513  § 42479400
SRy, iy i
N 4

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of this financial statement.

11




STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

%g? g.«L_

2
ol

A [
E e
-‘%‘9’ fl’i‘é

i




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2009

Pwmamxsv&nues
O éfﬁtmf S, Capital
Charges for p nts and ¥ grants and

Expenses services %contrﬁ;_utwns contributions

Governmental activities T, -
General government $ “;ﬁg:«;“ $ -
Community center 1,592 2 =N ég}? 1,814
Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 358,985 - \@u@ -
Lighting and landscaping Zone 9 11,909 - {{{,};‘* : -

E
Total governmental activitics 372,48@5%z b, - 1.814
Business-type activities
Water and sewer 4.735,253 - -
}; Vi P ~
Total business-type act1v1t1e§ )E%. 4,’??» ,Qéa}%% 4,469,286 - -
P
Total government 2"?} $ - 8 1,814
General revenues
58 Taxes
g Property taxes
= Homeowners property tax relief
Other
Assessments

Investment income
Other income

Total general revenues
Change in net assets
Contributed capital
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year




Net (expense) revenue and changes in net assets

Govex.‘n{n_ental Busin'es.s_—type :%‘;%;—h
activitics activities Totals e
$ -3 - 8 - N G,
222 ; 20288 B B
(358,085) - (35%_,@) B B
(11,909) . (509) e
& g &
(370,672) - &
4
Y
. (265.967) (2659677,
Far Fr, ﬁ&?’:
= ‘&g‘%};u "“'El;'\”’i‘i\zyr
Jhh g 5tz
- (2851967) Ry, (265.967) e
@3; %‘la e . B
=t 55 i e 8%
(370.672) (265.961) & R

i
b
1]

%
]
i
Pt

,\.
K
T

L,
12 L

'Y

) 87,493
518 45,601
__%fi# 5.042 10,030
%’ﬁf
40,960 719,609
(225,007) 82,970
16,063,913 16,121,774
3,187.049 23,087,607 26,274,656
$ 3552887 38926513  $_ 42,479,400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

12




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2009

Special revenue f}g;ws i,
0 nghtmg and Total

nghtmg;r -
General Conmmunity lands;}a%mg g@laudscapmg governmental
find center zq% el kerone 9 funds
Assets ;%{ﬁ 3"%«
Cash and investments $ - $ 535854 ‘%.é 1, 731 Gho o ou é630 xﬁ 2,511,873
Advances on taxes - 7?‘»‘:%”""} “’f, 1,191 e 1,191
Inventory 13,761
Due from other funds 60

244,630  $ 2,526,885

Total assets

Yiabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilitics
Accounts payable $ 1,993  § 21,026
Accrued payroll - 533
Due to other funds - 141
Total liabilities 1,993 21,700
Fund balances M,gﬁj';'fg 5
Undesignatgd” 1,712,933 242,637 2,505,185
TotaLgff%d balances ’;! 1,712,933 242,637 2,505,185

$ 549615

$1,732640 $ 244630 $2,526,885

. kN
: "ﬁ’mmhahou ‘f@ stﬂtement ag‘ﬁnet Hasets

E ‘fé A
Total govermne% fund b@ﬁ’nces 2,505,185

v.i’

-g}@ounts reportedifor governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different
*‘hecause jﬁ

ef‘

%:Q :ﬁl assets vsed in governmental activities are not financial resources and,

g?‘Pr therefore, are not reported in the funds 1,047,702
Net assets of governmental activities $ 3,552,887

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

13




TOWN O¥ DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2009

A “‘1 9

S
Special revenue ffiﬁa/ ' \HE&‘}
Lightin ‘Qf@ Lighting and
General Community landavy mg’(q %,,landscapmg
fund center he 8 ! ‘w;? one 9

Total
governmental
funds

Revenues “i"}i‘?# “%r
Property taxes M“ﬂ‘" . 570,868  § %g,a - é;g& 570,868
Assessment income s 87, 4‘33:»‘ 87,493
Invesiment income 6 9,682
Homeowners piopeity tax relief & 5,592
Other - 13,666
Contfributions - 1,814
Total revenues 87.809 639,115
Expenditures
Repairs and maintenance o gllss v, g 5,376 162,641
Utilities & woo- S8, - 100,192 - 100,192
Administration P ¢ 24,504 - 24,504
Other 12,023 770 13,770
Professional fees N 5,948 5,762 12,326
Capital outlay A;‘P%‘ lb”;?«; 82,065 . 82,065
Total exggjdn‘ules j 381,997 11,908 395,498
Excess (deflclen:%a reveﬂ‘ffig{e%m
over expemlitures qi;é» 217,391 75.901 293,617
Mf 4&»'-;3?-« '&{
l\gi’change in T gl palancol lﬁ,’iﬁ - 325 217,391 75,901 293,617
g‘:ﬁ;‘{‘ iy
" gund balances, begi ”"’;.g of yéit ] 549200 1,437,681 166,736 2,153,707
£ i . g
Con%’{gllted capital é - - 57.861 - 57.861
Fund balaﬂt@g@;ﬁﬁj of year $ - $ 549615 $1.712933 8§ 242637 $2,505,185
&

(Continued)

14




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
- Governmental Funds (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2009

Reconciliation to statement of activities

Net change in fund balances — govermuental funds 3 293,617
because of the followmg é’%‘@ ij:% “&ﬁ -
Depreciation expense related to capital assets is r?:,é%uzég@n the statement of‘i %?’ig

activities, but is not reported in the funds ﬁ;‘{‘f Hgf (60,585)
Governmental funds report capital outlays g%xpendltufﬁg while governmental

activities record depreciation expense t ’ﬁ&};e tho %ﬁ’ég{;endltures over the

life of the assets . 82,065

%‘i

Governmental funds recognize the entire proceeds ﬁomﬁé%% sale of gapital assets,

but governmental actmtlesggg lect only the gain or los§“3<‘,}% Lb%%ale of capital

assets A‘* 1 Tk, : (7,120)

; $ 307,977

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of this financial statement.

15




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Fund

June 30, 2009

ater and
sewer fund

Assets
Current assets
Cash and investments :
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful acceggiﬁ of $34 27
Advances on taxes ;pﬁ‘;}%‘g :
53? o
Total current assets ; %§§ 6,726,906
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation oy 32,575,993
Total assets N % & 39302.899
é‘;“’?ﬁg ?éggﬁ
?é«?i ;%bﬂmé :gl,gi Net Asseté”
’*fsr”ﬁ*‘ Sy, ot
§ R ﬁ,%
Current liabilities (payable from cur rcnt‘* setx‘g}. gg?
Accounts payable %%,;fg = 343,974
"’w B . .A;ba
Accrued payroll {g;:; ‘%gg ] 14,032
Deferred reveny 'ﬁ% o 16,988
Due to oth‘gg’r‘{&‘fnds _ S 1,392
& x%’* Ay ol
Total cingent lighgtities 376,386
aEumatal liabi ?%}55: 376,386
e‘ﬁ%&}.urs al 11a 11181 SE{-?‘%
g;‘;‘ r‘) \;@ \{é *ig%;‘m ﬁ‘é’:}‘t
ﬁﬁet Assets c;;gﬁ x
xﬁ“‘%} Invested in cap1ta"iiassets fi}'gf of related debt 32,575,993
‘@#I,Imesmcted 5
“?Qoard d%lgnéj;ed 3,000,000
T 3,350,520
§ 38,926,513

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

16




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

17

Proprietary Fund
June 30, 2009
A5, Water and
{@i‘ig’ ﬁ%%ewer fund
Operating revenues ) _ﬁ.fg%ﬁ
Charges for services Vi “3“““% $ 4,373,412
Reimbursements &, h Y 94,195
Other P N , 5,042
Connection fees £, T U afieso
Total operating revenues ;a’liig g %%%é R84 100
4 & A ii-ﬁ: 7 3
Operating expenses ﬁﬁ? ﬁ,ﬁ“}"ﬁ
Contract services 1,479,133
Repairs and maintenance 871,739
Depreciation 699,742
Utilities 676,929
Payroll 380,381
Miscellaneous 181,297
Professional fees 153,756
Insurance 63,429
Chemicals L g 62,588
Permits and fees ... o 41,058
Directors’ expe{;}%ve;"gg;& ’T‘ﬁ}g‘rﬁ%"é \"‘:{ . 21,157
Supplies i *-;;w 14,428
Taxes and giksssments S 13,161
Telephon&m&zg&}ﬁtmnunggﬁ%ﬁj43’&r,;xy;«,g‘v 12,783
Memberships ﬁiiiiz,{%f? - 8,451
Staffeaini 3,904
1bli 2,754
G e : 4,686,690
@;%gen-aﬁng loss % i (212.361)
Noﬁ erating revenggs (expenses)
Biylebt expensdl (34;427)
G, i
Intere}iﬁ%%gco%iﬁ‘ 35,918
Debt se %é":i interest (14,137)
Totd¥honoperating revenues (expenses) (12,646)
Change in net assets (225,007)
Net assets, beginning of year 23,087,607
Contributed capital 16,063,913
Net assets, end of year 3 38,926,513




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Ilows

Proprietary Fund
June 30, 2009
A& fuWater and
i ‘sewer fund
Sk SRR S
Cash flows from operating activities e v Qf%é
Receipts from customers ‘f‘gf \igé%i_;& $ 4,457,258
Payments to suppliers for goods and services “»}é‘ﬁ % (3,527,305)
Payments to directors and employees Ké@% o ‘5%».\ (3983454)
Receipts from other funds for services A : 4;?;3“' 209
e r B S
Net cash provided by operating activities gé;;;@‘w o _‘g;é 531,708
Cash flows from capital and related financing acttﬂ-j'é i, T,
Acquisition of capital assets ‘;‘3‘;}?i S (554,983)
Payments on long-term debt o= (427,584)
Interest paid on long-term debt (14.751)
Net cash used in capital and rejg g; (997,318)
Cash flows from investing activif g e,
Interest income fié! ﬁ}fﬁ%ﬁrﬁ?_ P 35918
WA
Net cash provided by investing actmﬁles 25 35918
Net decrease in caslgﬂ&éﬁ%gquwaleuts i (429,692)
T
Cash and cash e%;f,i‘valents, be{%ib ning of year "@gu m 6,960,679
Cash and ca%?kxj;éﬁﬁ;valents, qgﬁ: f_p};%gr *Ef? 530,98
Ty R e o

Reconciliation of opﬁi‘%%qé{ ioss to net casﬁ prowded by operating activities
Oper ng loss
,,33 % j"‘i‘s ’%ﬂiﬁ-éo 1econcﬁ%’@pela g;g,g loss to net cash provided by operating

$  (212,36])

fjizgi-‘ activities™® K1 '=

' Deplemfglon &5 699,742
Ef% -e‘;?g& Change in assa‘z;s and I1ab1htles

é*&a Accounts@?:cewable (17,022)
‘x%‘* Account%ﬁayable 85,105
“«agﬂAcclge({:payroll 3,084
I%egl%al Water Quality Control Board liability (27,000)
];:ierred revenue (49)
Due to other fands 209
Net cash provided by operating activities b 531,708

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
The Water and Sewer Fund received $16,063,913 noncash capital contributions from developers

consisting of water and sewer infrastructure.

The accompanying notes aie an integral part of this financial statement.

18




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009
Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ;ﬁi ﬂz\
o,

ThlS summary of significant accounting pohcies of the Town of Dlscovergggay Comm“amty Services
Distriet (the District) is presented to assist in understanding the Dlstnciz%finds%lal statements.
Qg‘? ﬁ%‘i}t

Y

The Town of Discovery Bay Comununity Services Dlstriﬁi ‘;% 1etly Tnown as Di%ﬁ;)ve@g%ay
Community Services District was formed by the resident ﬁ%ﬁbiscovery Bay under the auth@n;{%y of the
Cortese-Knox Act (Gov. C. S¢c. 5 6000) This newly fi ig:d special district was formed gfé’lesult ofa
petition of residents fo provide services to the res1dfa§ Cof DlSCO%% Bay. Effective July 1, 1998, the
District assumed the responsibilities, funding, arssals revmgsf}?\held by the dissolved Sanitation
District #19. During November 1998, the residents o 1‘2 dsaivery éay voted to activate the latent
powers of the District to include recreation; specifically, to° W une, fund, and operate a Community

Descrivtion of the reporting entity

Center. ‘};: x §%@9
Effective August 13, 2003, the k é%:l ﬁ;g@ Fonnauon Coxrumgg;%n (LAFCO) of Contra Costa
County dissolved County Servﬁ T M-8 ari¢ %a@?negced the temfi‘“ﬁy to the Town of Discovery Bay

Community Services District. The D ict is resﬁéﬁéﬂﬁi&,fgl,ﬂgnamtamlng the lighting, landscaping,
and parks within Service Area M-8 of tﬁ mezg;ﬁf Discovey ay.
‘i%g? &

2=
The Town of DiscoysiitiBay Commumty%g‘ rvices District formed an assessment district known as
Ravenswood m Fovemen @mtnct - Dlsb-,veiyﬁ,Bay Lighting and landscaping Zone 9 for the
purpose of B ding for the; ajperauon and r?%}.zi{chance of landscaping, parks, street lights and open

space in ﬂl% leISiOll ?J n E_S RHVGHS\VOQ‘&V
LB

(e

indg gngent district, 540 represent the residents of Discovery Bay in any matters coveled under the

@%i%nﬁ%@gvemmenﬁﬁge 1el§{t1ng to a Community Services District. In addition to the purposes

A.f‘ listed in th‘fc‘ﬂ vermnent%ﬁ; gie, the District has been. ordered by LAFCO and the Board of

4 Superwsors to 13 & form an giifff]smy role for the residents of Discovery Bay. This role includes, but

e "5’:&« is not limited to, ddvising the County in matters of land use planning, zoning, compliance, roads and
‘“s reets, hghtmg, lan Idscaping, patks and public safely services, The District also provides water and
sé";y%r services t%fge Town of Discovery Bay.,

"”'{

Goverfrg}%%ﬁe financial statements

The Statfient of Net Assets and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting
government as a whole. These statements include the financial activitics of the overall District
government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double
counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between governmental and business-
type activities, Governmental activitiss generally are financed fhrough taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in
part by fees charged to external parties.

{Continued)

19




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) ﬁggié?
ca "»'i—t-g;
The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expens&@‘%énd pr ograr‘fl revenues for
each segment of the Distriet's governmental activities. Direct expens gﬁ‘fe fﬁﬁse that are specifically
associated with a program or function and, therefore, are cleatly 1di§fzﬁable 0% kparticular function.
Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of gty or servu,%‘ig}offeled by the
programs, {b) grants and contributions that are restricted g;a‘neetmg @16 opelatl%)‘ﬁag\need =0f a
particular program, and (c) fees, grants, and contmbuta@;ns ﬂigé are restricted to \f?}’}}ugfi%"é the

acquisition or construction of capital assets. Revenueﬁs, gﬁat are not classified as plograu;};“ievenues

including all taxes, are presented as general 1evenu§4§§re o &
& %‘3‘
Fund financial statements %& o %4
‘Jiwéi >
S

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are orgamzef “to funds, each of which is considered to
be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by pi’@;{dmgfa,‘éﬂparate set of selfbalancing
accounts that constitutes its assets, haﬁ?ﬁiﬁs fund equity, revenues, angi;efﬁ”endmues/expcnses Funds are
organized into two major categg nrfés gé%ﬁiggental and propriety 9% The District presently has no
fiduciary funds. An emphasmsls p'i%; ed on mﬁ ~finds within' the governmental and proprictary
categories. A fund is considered majon; § it is thél Il‘fﬁr}?‘qg{}iatmg fund of the District or meets the
following criteria; e;% gﬁ & };- ,ﬁj ;

a. Total assgiﬁiﬁﬁ’l&@s, revenues, 3; expendltures/expenses of that individual governmental
or el’llggﬁ"fse fund #& at least 10 gg{caﬁi‘ of the corresponding total for all funds of that
catg 1‘y o1 type, an%ly xw

ey T

b. Total assé‘ts,s liglt q;lifles 1evenﬁe§:r‘or expendltm cs/expenses of the individual governmental or

enterprise y: 111“1 are at least 5 percent of the corresponding tofal for all governmental and

p ;s:\g hﬁ;}é@‘pnse fun&&rcombmed

/‘ 2
; 5 {5;1

?,m',. The funds of tﬁt‘g‘fmancial fégﬁmg entity are described below:

%ig% Governmental Fu ES

c{“‘- f:xq

Tﬁﬁzﬁeneral Fuﬁ‘% is the primary operating fund of the District and is always classified as a major
fund: :lt is usgﬁ‘ to account for all activities except those legally or administratively required to be
au:counté?iL fé?”m other funds.

{Continued)

20




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of the spqu%f;{gevenue sburces that are
either legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes or deﬁﬁgllé?éél to finance particular
functions or activities of the District. The reporting entity mclud@‘ the folIo‘%li;g special revenue

funds, all of which are reported as major funds: N %{;
O
Fund Brigt ﬁ;p_txo S

,_{F‘Xﬂ g

Accounts for 1ew§%ues and expenditures of acqungﬁ%
funding, and ﬁei ating a%;pmmumty center. 4

Accountsfor 1&&%:1%3 &ﬁ%penmtutes related to
mainterance of 1&@;&1 ity lighting and landscape

features in Zone 8. B
“i%v

Lighting and landscaping b Accounts for revenues ant pe[iffures related to
Zone 9 giffﬁ "ﬁ;ﬁ%& on and mamtenance o i%hldscapmg, parks, street
AT ;

Community Center

Lighting and landscaping
Zone §

Proprietary Funds
qf‘-‘ﬁn&.ég%a\ ‘

Enterprise Fundgs % used tt‘?’gccount for bu‘% ess:like activities provided to the general public. These

activities are fifdnced pnmaily by user charfg ’“End the measurement of financial activity focuses on

net inco E?e pasurement sﬁgnlal to the pn\a%é sector, The reporting entity includes the following
enterpuse*i‘un&éﬁ}isj il of \v‘]%gil:?’aﬁ%%‘ﬁrga@e asimajor funds:

Brief description

ﬁ,%;% Watei“?{"gi(;d Sewer%ﬁgi (?, Accounts for the activities of providing water and
28 g_ f wastewater services to the residents of the District. All
g ) Sy . :
PN %Z% éﬁtf’ activities necessary to provide such services are
Y % accounted for in this fund, including administration
2 5 5 ’
A %, & operations, capital improvements, maintenance, financin
2% {g;; P P P g
B, §}s and related debt service, and billing and collection.
Q*E':%“a féts‘: :

1evenues;and expenses generally result from prowdmg services and producmg and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoeing operations. The District’s operating revenues
include all revenues derived from water and sewage services. Operating expenses include all costs
related to water and sewage setvices, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses, except for capital contributions, which represent capital contributions collected for the
acquisition or construction of capital assets.

(Continued)

21




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A —~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Measurement focus

In the govermment-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement, ,} Act1v1t1é§$vboth governinental
and business-like activities are presented using the econon;jc 1e5 agces meaé?%ament focus as
defined int item b below. _ i g %\ 45}3‘

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial 1e§‘é

By *q’-*s
rces” measurement focus or thes “ ONOMmIc
resources” measurement focus is used as applopnate 5*“ &

{!;

&, All governmental funds utilize a curreﬂt F’%@ cial @*‘@ﬁ"%es measurement focus. Only
current financial assets and liabilities are generdtf r‘-.@ﬁluded on, their balance sheets. Their
operating statements present sources and uses of"@;ggllable spendable financial resources
during a given petiod. These funds use fund balance a'é%h&n m,g%‘wre of available spendable

financial resources at ‘;;T%‘ﬁ%gﬁe penod é‘iﬁ}%éf.ﬁf

ey 3
,{e

b, The proprietary fund ilizesdn “econo ‘fiezfasources” nfeasmement focus, The accounting
objectives of this nrmasuremerﬁf ocus awﬁ“ﬁe %@E’@ fftation of operating income, changes in
net assets (or cost recovery), fi ;%gimﬁposmon»ﬂ*fd cash flows. All assets and liabilities
(whether cunelgyor noncurrent) asi%ﬁ‘ 1ated with ﬁfeu activities are reported, Proprietary fund

equity is glghsii 3 et assets.
& tg' 4P
s 7
Basis of ac ’éfﬁtin,q F‘f g@%

3’ o ;.5}_.,::;%,{.«,53"4 hiea

s,

In the govemmef&{ vldgr §{' Aloment OF et ﬁssets and Statement of Activities both governmental and

busmess-llke actnﬁ%?eigate presented using the accrual basis of accounting, Under the accrual basis
EALTEI g, revenu §Eg%e 1ecogmzed when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
&aéincuned or %@no:mc as§ s # 45 Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assects, and liabilities resulting

ﬁéﬂf‘? from exchangc‘%ii exchanigg%ﬁ e transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

fr#»z.v e ‘=“

"%‘I\n the fund ﬁnan?jl statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified acerual basis of
'&;&gountmg Uny §r this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
“ﬁt‘(}’h:?urable and*fé’iradable »

*x &
avle ‘neans knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available means
collectibix}'”wﬁhm the current period or within sixty days after year-end, Expenditures (including
capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund Hability is incuired, except for principal and
interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are
recognized as expenditures to the extent that they have matured.

v

{Continued)

22




o

{

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) jﬁ?Q

TOWN Or DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

de.e-f e

4*@1%%

All proprietary funds ufilize the accrual basis of accounting, Under the afg mal bams of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded WL5§11 "th %abxhty is ineurred or

economic asset used. \,gi -
i -
u." \%{&ﬁ
. . - ha s
Cash, cash equivalents and investments ”*"fa o < S
i‘é‘s?“ R,

For the purpose of financial reporting “cash and cash ﬁﬁwalents” includes all demand d savings
accounts and certificates of deposit or short-term mves@L ents with an original maturity of thite 2% months or
less. This also includes short term commercial papeyﬁ,iié\U S. Ageits bonds

e

L
B, g %5‘*

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates fair v I@g‘éf

Accounts receivable =N o
;s Yy o

Accounts receivable arc stated afi ;}‘)alci%{ﬂgmces less an ailog 1\66 for doubtful accounts. The
District provides for losses oxficcotiiis receﬁﬁ%&gsmg the allffvance method. The allowance is
based on historical experience and ma%ement %g‘ﬁﬁluﬁliag%f outstanding accounts receivable,
; ;?%
Inventory a%}‘ i
w‘js-r-’:};a%\‘b
Inventory held ngﬁle sp eclaisgevenuc fund 13{% am@d at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFQ) method.
Inventories ofgovemmentg%ﬁmds are 1ecou§ﬁif“as expenditures when consumed rather than when

"Ef

&

puwhasedﬁ;;g% &
Capital assels Qgtg:m m
‘v@*-
ﬁﬁﬁ fﬁl‘fﬁf{ ets are valigg'd atgstoncal cost or estimated historical cost. The District’s policy is to
.,;g%?’capitahze gg“gsets with &}gg&a skceeding cerfain minimum thresholds and with useful lives exceeding
{,nlv“’ two years. ‘{% gﬁ,
Y iy s
‘m’ir! 22

:%GASB Statement {0. 34 requires that all cap1tal assets with limited useful lives be depreciated over
ﬁ)zéu estimated uq‘@ﬁﬂ lves. Depreciation has been provided on capital assets and is charged as an
exﬁ%gse agamst iaperanons each year. The total amount of depreciation taken over the years is
1ep0116c14n thg;ﬁbalance sheet as a reduction in the book value of capital assets,

Depreclﬁtlon is provided using the straight line method which means the cost of the asset is divided
by its expected useful life in years and the result is charged to expense each year until the asset is
fully depreciated. The District has assigned the useful lives listed below to capital assets.

Structures and improvements 5-50 years

Equipment 5-25 years

Vehicles 5 years
(Continued)

23




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statcments

June 30, 2009
Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) p gjjig“z%
g;:’f’ S,

Major outlays for capital assets and nnplovements are capitalized as p %gjﬁ@ts are congtructed. The
costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value Q% fie a§§‘;g or materially extend

asset lives are not capitalized. & I, .
*"?»e,_ "
‘Ju"‘\. \ﬁ'%ﬁ‘
Long-term debt D R 2
_,_g‘f\*- ﬁ‘%ﬁ‘ = x"ﬁ’*"—:n. _@f&

i i 40
The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends o&%ﬁ%ethel the assets ate used in ggg'fmnentai
fund operations or proprietary fund operations and w,%g@t er they are reported in the goyﬁ%‘mnentqwde
or fond financial statements. gf\@f%ﬁ ‘t‘ég&;,
= N, §§* B
All Iong-term debt to be repaid from governmental &t iismess—type resources is reported as

liabilities in the government-wide statements. The lon %g;,m debt consists primarily of notes
£k

payable. % @, 452«;»“

2N

"'5} «‘iaf e 2‘%
Long-term debt for govennnent@ﬁ ds 15%5%;'%001&(1 as liabilitighdin the fund financial statements.
The debt proceeds are 1eport€§ﬁ as her ﬁnan

i
ources and payment of principal and interest
i aﬁéﬁﬁlds is the same in the fund financial

g
g
i

sEeh v’
| i HOW’S .%g, @3&,% S
/" A

a. Invested m% Tal assets, net of related debt — Consists of capital assets, nef of accumulated
gg?im xd;gp,rematlon alﬁb,reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings that are attributable

p é%gf‘ to ﬂﬂ‘f;%gqms1tion«%qn§tﬁuction or improvement of those assets,
Y 'iif mn
i, b, Restnot;?;% 1ot asséﬁ} Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by (1)
‘&H external gzgmps such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other
i"?@i govemme;i}s or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
=

c"{;}‘-a,gnr éé ed net assets — All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or
T@i&@é\sted in capital assets, net of related debt.”

“J

&
‘When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unresiricted resources as they are needed.
Governmental fund equity in the fund financial statements is classified as fund balance. Proprietary
fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statement,

(Continued)

24




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Internal and Interfund Balances and Activities

In the process of aggregating the financial information for the go@iﬁﬁenbwfde Statement of Net
Assets and Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as mter gggfwtmty akghbalances in the
fund financial statements have been eliminated or reclassifieds 1&% Ty

%?;‘ Yé% A Q?iwf;‘“
Interfund activity, if any, within and among the goygﬁﬁental and proprietary fund ﬁgsagoues is
reported as follows in the fund financial statements ,ﬁ{a =

e
LB

e for repayment are reported as

T

1. Interfund loans — Amounts provided \ﬁth ﬁf;fipquu

Aé =
interfund receivables and payables. 3”3‘&%}:
2. Interfund scrvices — Sales or purchases of goods and s@@gccs g}%en funds are reported as
revenues and expendltmesf ““%‘%%igf‘

ﬁiﬁ?v“?&
3, Interfund 1'ennbu1se:ff;gg&t‘h ~ Repa”’yﬁlat,ts from fgnds responsible  for certain
expenditures/expenses to the Tunds g;afé’f m\?fi‘xg #baid for them are mot reported as
reimbursements but as adjustme &S A%L%Xpendltuﬁéxpenses in the respective funds.
':-'?'*
4. Interfundg té%é‘f%rk«s— Flow of a%é from one fund fo another where repayment is not
expects{iyf e reporteilias transfers i mua doht.
o o B
hlterfund@‘é%g and bﬁg@%%ﬂ o eny,‘f‘gl‘é ehrmnated or reclassified in the government-wide
financial statemétg%as éfﬁi?ows RS

51 (;gwg%gfmal balan es% Amounts reported in the fund financial statements as interfund receivables

??; 3 ancf"xiL ables areﬁhmngied in the governmental and business-type activities columns of the

. &:;gﬁ’ Statertt é‘ of Net A%ts, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and
£ ,:% business- %;oe activities ties, which are reported as Internal Balances.

%tx 2. Internal aggilvltles — Amounts repotted as interfund transfers in the fund financial statements

gﬁﬁ}fﬁ‘m are elumg ated in the government-wide Statement of Activities except for the net amount of

aﬁmgransf@%‘between governmental and business-type activities, whicli are reported as Transfers
‘i%fliﬁémal Agtivities, The effects of interfund services between funds, if any, are not
@itninated in the Statement of Activities.

Property taxes

Property taxes and property assessments were levied January 1, 2008, assessed July 1, 2008 and were
payable in two installments on December 10, 2008 and April 10, 2009, The County of Contra Costa
bills and collects property taxes on behalf of the District.

(Continued)

25




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009
gk,
Note A -- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) ,:f};;j&
s o,
ﬁg%g” %
Contributed capital 3;:;%?% .
s

Effective August 13, 2003, the District recorded confributed capMﬁio nans}%ﬁ nds from County
Service M-8 to L1ghtmg and landscaping Zone 8. The Lighting &‘%andscap Zone 8 district
became the responsibility of the District on August 13, 200;&3{3113 conttbuted capx#a%‘z\\pzese ts all
capital assets and assets transferred to the District. é%f g%f-‘p

.‘%?‘

The District has received $18,219,313 of noncash ca?;ﬁ contrlbutmns from developeré‘%onsmtmg of
water and sewer infrastructure. This includes $16 %‘2‘5 3 1ecew§§;‘gmmg the fiscal year ended June 30,

i

2009. B,
St
i PO
Estimates é“‘g}%
Rt )
. e, otk
S“’ Qﬁ_:,}y

ine

i «g@t@t}gments in conformity \élth éizcountmg pringiples generally
1ca’13§%es management teibinake estimates and assumptions
; %ctual resulfs could differ from those estimates.

The preparation of the basic finang ,.
accepted in the United States o “t“ -

that affect certain reported am&i’nts ats iﬁdlsclosu' :

"-? *%f g %MQEJ:;
Budgetary accounting Wl 4;3‘5’53? gﬁ‘?"
S’;{: S £y é‘“",,,

The District does n@tgéi?lo' Eappropriated b‘ﬁtiggets However, the District does adopt non-appropriated
budgets annu ﬁf‘which areapproved by théBo {g_;t% of Directors.
# 5

G

;ﬂ“"’

Long—hveé%‘st{m

Long-lived assetsﬁvfb&g@ held and uscd are 1ev1ewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
4;‘%‘*%&33% 16 mdmat‘é:%ggft the related carrying amount may not be recoverable. When required,
ﬁ#“rmpaument isses on as$e i, 10418 held and used are recognized based on the fair value of the asset.

;‘;f Long-lived assa}’g to be d1s§9‘=ed of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less

EJ;{?? } Eg« .5

gy, coststo sell. %} &
‘ﬁsi *,‘4

Noté: - Cash and Irg:?estments

= E‘,

'.gﬁ
Cash e?pd mv%%ments as of June 30, 2009 are clagsified in the accompanying financial statements as
follows s

Statement of net assets;

Cash and investments § 9042859
Total cash and investments 3 9,042,859
(Continued)

26




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009
. iy
Note B — Cash and Investments (Continued) 8
Cash and investments as of June 30, 2009 consist of the following: {{gg ;%f
&,
Deposits with financial institutions $ @547 591 '“%u
Contra Costa County Treasurer ialg ,853 fg
£ b i
Investments iy, 4.5 i, 5
'%"i{%’} &
o
Ly
5 &
Investment Type @f’é Fair value
& %% @‘*‘ﬂ
U.S. Agencies — Bonds B, 554,000 $ 4,554,000
Certificate of Deposit \*-‘“% 6,415
' $ 4,560,415

'The District maintains a cash apil¥ X%stmeﬁ“’iﬁgl that is avaxlablgﬁ%l use by all funds except for the
Lighting and landscaping fund*hose a?ﬁnrestment§y§"\%§;r;: directed by Contra Costa County. Each fund
type’s portion of this pool is dlsplaye(f%n the %Eemenf‘!‘btﬁxe*f assets and balance sheet as “cash and
investments”, Cash balances from all p%% patmg fugg?are combined and invested to the extent
possible, pursuant g,gﬁt{; ,,Board of Duectth}s approved “Investment Policy and guidelines, and the

California Gover%gﬂént (e i5’»5:Stactxon 53 60@%
gﬁﬁf &‘
The Goveglh ;Pnt Code ané%‘?the District’s i&*‘féstment Policy allow investments in the following
instrumerifs %’ngn J% ":’E&m ﬁ,,gﬁa,,,.,ﬁ
{'2? zﬁ
e 1;> Maximum Authorized Required
Prsiiet M% Investﬁiix_; Type, Maturity Limit% Rating
2 13\ '&".-t’!z ,g‘r%?
Local A %cy Bonds_%w N/A None None
U.8. Trea gry Bﬂls‘é%[otes or Bonds N/A None None
State Repis gied Waarants, Notes, or Bonds N/A None None

Notes and ﬁépnds of other Local California

T‘%&%gg‘r gegges including pooled investment

qmgcgreunts N/A None None
g?“‘r* gencies N/A None None
Bankers Acceptances 270 days 40% None
Prime Commercial Paper 180 days 15% or 30% Al/P1
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit N/A 30% None

Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase
Agreements N/A None/20% None

{Continued)

27




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial. Statements

June 30, 2009
Note B — Cash and Investments (Continued) fg« %3 .
t 1% r ‘_'
i
Maximum ﬁonzed ";. Required
Investment Type Maturity /g}& Lﬁﬁﬁ{_ Rating
- .
Medium Term Corporate Notes 5 years ’i&%& 30% N A
Money Market Mutual Funds 4%@'3;% gy 15% k %5;@ 21;;3%1&
Collateralized Bank Deposits & ‘J:éeﬁ None “‘5’;@% 1
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities éé‘%;%’ years 30% %5531 “AA
Funds held under the Terms of a Trust & f i

Indenture or other contract

Interest rate risk is the risk thateﬁ"ian} 111 ma‘x {agn;, terest rates vﬁiﬁ’ adve1 sely affect the fair value of
an investment, Generally, the :f;ngel The maturip ;ﬁfgigﬂmvgfsqgment the greater the sensitivity of its
fair value to changes in market mtelestﬂ%t;s }I L of the *? ys that the District manages its exposure
to interest rate risk is by purchasing a cGiqykisiation of sh&jrtel term and longer term investments and
by timing cash ﬂox@*—’ﬁh%natunues as m%‘ essary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for

operations, 45
v?.v 3 Jf:‘
3

23
Informati ii}:out the s?ﬂwty of the ﬁg’sﬁ values of the District’s investments (including
investmertis héir‘:ir by bo Al ?t&ma@cﬁt interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following

S

SRSy

table that shows tﬁé{@lﬁh{ﬁutmn of the District’s investments by maturity:

\?‘{g

R lﬁgﬁ\ KN s monts 13-24 2536 37-48 49-G60 Morethan 0
4 Tnvestment §3‘,é£_ gﬁ‘f‘ or less months months months  months months
g¥ey,  US. Agorolos— B ‘;,fis $4882000 $4,5554000 § - § - § - $ - 8 -
‘ %g,,.ﬁ Cextificate of Depd glt 6.415 6415 ; ; : . .

g <
‘»‘*’f«hTotal '5*‘ $4,560415 $4560415 $ - $ - $ - § - 8 )

iy ié

D:sc!o}tﬁ:es Iﬁsiatzng to Credit Risk

Generalf%r, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investiment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization, Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable)
the California Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual
rating as of fiscal year end for each investment type.

{Continued)

28




Note B — Cash and Investments (Continued)

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Minimum Bxempt

Legal From r: %, Asof
Investment Type Amount Rating Disclosure AAA ﬁv& _‘%;%x Not Rated  Investment
AN A
2 R
US. Agencies—Bonds ~ $4554000 WA $ - s4s54ulp § s - G 9%
Certificate of Deposit 6415 N/A, - L - -‘{éﬁ% - - 1"*5?;65}%35 1%
— A S
Total $4.560415  NA 8 - RIS54000 8 - 5 - 8, gbve 415 100%
rd e
a . a;t, =
Concentration of Credit Risk A %?is
Y hﬁ"‘»w
The investment policy of the District contains lumtatf%%i‘;jﬁ the amount that can be invested in
certain types of investments. L RN .

%ﬁmﬁé
= WL %f

Custodial credit risk for depokgg}’ 18 ilg?se risk t?%*ﬁ}}he event of f?ie faiture of a depository financial
institution, a government will not b able t ‘;:"6%@1% q;gposﬁ or will not be able to recover
coliateral securities that are in the po essi 1‘“ f an outgifle party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the eventigf Ee failure BF the counterparty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a go e}éﬁkﬁ%ﬁ gnll not be abite to recover the value of its invesiment or collateral
secuntles that a;:@ “in the p?&sessxon of anﬁ}' elj,plarty The California Government Code and the

b not contain Ieé*i%;m policy requirements that would limit the exposure
ALl sHeposits or 1nvesﬁnents, other than the following provision for deposits.
The Cahforma &r%) emng G oﬁé””ré“q"‘ré;&éyﬁat a financial institution secure deposits made by state or
local govemmentaim i by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository

Custodial Credit Risk

A%%Jg}gtﬁ@ under sta%&i@' {unless so waived by the governiment unit). The market value of the
ﬁ

i
6\?&}"

W,
pr)

tedged scGiities in thg @Ilate}al pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the
pubho agencies Callfomfi'i&ga\v also allows financial institutions to secure District deposits by
pledging first tmé%ieed mglfgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

{lj)epaszts with fi nﬁcsal institutions and Contra Costa County Treasurer

Counf§ e@sﬁﬁ‘ ‘y is pooled with other County deposits for investment purposes by the County
Treasum;e Yaccordance with the investment policy of the County Treasurer (see County Treasurer's
investméiit policy at http://www.co.contra-costa.cans/). The Pool has established a treasury
oversight committee fo monitor and review the management of public funds maintained in the Pool.

Participants’ equity in the investment pool is determined by the dollar amount of the participant
deposits, adjusted for withdrawals and distributed investment income. Investment ineome is prorated
to individual funds based on their average daily cash balances. The value of the District shares in the
Pool, which may be withdrawn, is determined on an amortized cost basis, which is different than the
fair value of the District’s position in the Pool. The District’s investment in the Pool is unrated,
stated at cost which approximates fair value, available upon demand and considered cash equivalents.

29

;l'r .
Ca@‘\%ﬁ. n deposits ««%h commercial accounts is insured by the FDIC, Cash held by the Contra-Costa




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note C — Interfund Transactions
Tnterfund transactions consist of the following:

Transfers between funds

Resources may be transferred from one District fund to anoth%g-;wth a‘p,f}mval The‘pgxpos&z@f the
majority of transfers is to reimburse a fund which has madcﬁﬁ exfi%ﬂdﬁu;e on behalf of & thf.:f fund.

Less ofen, a transfer may be made to open or close a %};15?**’ 55;;}'@
Transfers between furids during the year ended J gﬁ:%éémﬂ.‘) W%Qias follows: )
;;a i
Fund ‘%‘ B ;}I‘ransfers In Transfers Out
b, )
Major Governmental Funds B ég\?‘q"
. e 5 e
Community Center S0 $ \g%@;;?? - $ -
Lighting and landscaping f\gﬁﬁ’ 1,533 141
Lighting and Imdscaplllg%on - -
Major Proprietary Fund
Water and Sgggdgg,ﬁiﬁ - 1,392
i@' i"ﬂ.
TotaLﬁgeiﬁmd nansﬁgéﬁis 1,533 $ 1,533
Fh e
In general, the ]fﬁjmct }é}% 1ntcrﬁ1n&"ti’aii§fels to:
hf’*’

U &“‘?&ﬁgsfm unre‘s& ted revenues collected in the water and sewer fund to help finance various
progfums and capﬁiég; plg@ects accounted for in other funds

ﬁég,‘**’?'? ¢  Tund 6 %1 ations ( ?gye" revenues from the fiinds that collect them to the funds that statute or
Pz budget r%lues tor%\:p end them)
¢ TFund mteféepartmental cost reimbursement
“he  Fund cap§»él projects

'*-:J\.;@‘ “;ﬁ,u-
The éii%ct of;jhe interfund activity has not been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statemefffs‘ﬁ?fhe amounts relate to transfers between governmental and business-type activitics. The
transferséiave resulted from deposits made by Contra Costa County into the Sewer and Water Fund
for revenues of the Community Center Special Revenue Fund,

e

30




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note D — Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2009, is as follows: 4%

o

i

Balance "%~ Balance
June 30, 2008  Additions 3616t1&h Tlansf‘rgsﬁlune 30, 2009
Governmental activities sl = g &, é:fg;‘
Nondepreciable capital assets S
Land $ 100,000 - &7100,000
Construction in progress - . 5,976
Total nondepreciable
capital assets 100,000 - 105,976
Depreciable capital assets
Equipment 06 - 17,302
Buildings and Jmprovemergi?g \f{:}92,’?5‘9!%3_1;:\r 57,861 - 1,450,270
Office furniture and i d‘%ﬁf@ -
equipment Und638Y B - - 4,309
Vehicles f‘ﬁ%ﬂg@ 16856 _(14.990) - 16,586
- .y
Total dep é{%&ﬁﬁe%a jtal “*‘ N
asseis’ = 1,427, 36 éﬁjf 76,089  (14,990) - 1,488,467
Less %%ulated \ *1"9"
“epréiiation o (%94&26) (60,585) __ 7.870 . _ (546.741)
Net depr ez%&lz}‘%:apltal
iR Qgts “&3& 933342 15,504 __(7.120) - 941,726
Net c?p}»‘@l assets %3, 5761033342 $ 21480 $ (70200 $ - 8 1,047,702
i 5‘ Business-type aé‘gyltles &
“25?; k}Noncleplf:clable?::?apItal assets
S &land ar $ 267,000 $ - § - $ - $ 267,000
Lg,ngtrucn@jn progress - 157,101 - - 157,101
Tézﬁfiondepreciable
L capital assets 267000 157,101 - - 424,101

{Continued)

31




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009
Note D — Capital Assets (Continued) ,;:1;‘;5%;\
A5
Balance ggfg & Balance
June 30, 2008 Additions  Deletfons SFransfers June 30, 2009
Depreciable capital assets if{'? "%i&
Buildings and improvements 244,433 12, 717 *%‘%:5 - ‘*\{‘ 257,150
Treatment and collection 12,462,330 16,164,0; ;-2@ ) & M’-_’ 28,626,402
Structures and improvements 6,149,786 630 ‘*% - %géﬁﬁl 426
Equipment 754,694 Aﬁ'ﬁ?'ﬁ,%? - - §§;§ 781,681
Vehicles 100,549 rj 256,379 % - =% 356928
A5y o
Total depreciable capital & g { %‘t‘}?
assets 19,711,792 \ﬁ%ﬁ) - . 36,173,587
Less accumulated n&,ﬁ, hi?
depreciation ﬁ%g %2;1 953) __ (699, 742‘;}:3 B - _(4,021,695)
S b
Net depreciable capital 45 é‘ﬁf‘:‘i *{“"“’*’?@Tﬁ
assets & ) 89,839 - - 32,151,892
Net capital asscts m 6.8 95‘ - 3 - $32,575,993

9".\»

Depreciation exp ?Tsl‘,%‘ Hpcharged to fu Qtlon and programs based on their usage of the related
assets, The amgh‘ﬁts allocé?f?d to each fu N 101;3{;1 program were as follows:

ooy
5
e 2R
. ég’fﬁ sa»‘é;“f “}:v, f el

nghtmg an&lac}sﬂcg g $ 60,585
0 %ﬁgotal deprec?d l‘fan expense — Governmental activities $ 60,585
5 ﬁusmess ﬂ}@* ctwmes ;“é\i% gé;
Water and‘sﬁgger ; gg $ 699,742
Total depx%latlon expense — Business-type activities $  699.742

Note E{} Lang—Tel gi?i,mblhtles

,égg,?
Long—tenhxﬁgﬁﬁhtles outstanding as of June 30, 2009 consist of the following:

-5.?‘

Amounts
Interest authorized Due within
rate  Maturity date and issued Quistanding one year
Note payable —
Municipal Finance
Corporation 345% Junel5,2009 § 2000000 § - 5 -

(Continued)

32




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009
Note E — Long-Ferm Liabilities (Continued) _;41;"??‘2:;;{\“
The following is a summary of long-term liability issuances and tl'ansaggﬁg@%during the year ended
June 30, 2009; & B,
Balance S, i Balance
June 30,2008  Additions “Reductions June 30, 2009
Note payable—Municipal Finance @éﬁﬁﬁ% g ‘ %ﬁ,% o
Corporation $ 427584 $u¥ L § 427,584 mﬁ,ﬁf’g -
Note payable — Municipal Finance Corporation ﬁ.g‘%* 5 é}ﬁ’
EEh e &\,"2:%

On June 9, 2004, the District entered into an ms\t%% eg;@gr"ément with Municipal Finance

Corporation for the acquisition and construction of a disc]%z%ge pipeline and biosolids building. The

note is payable in annual principal and interest instalhnents’%é $442,336,and is secured by capital

assets. All District revenues receivediby the Water and Sewer Fifid %%ﬁﬁ%cdged for the repayment of
=

. . L . g iRl
this oblipation. The note was pﬂggﬁ c‘mb%q - Fune 2009 i

>y ;
S arizh

«-..\4_,?;%%:: .
’eement)ﬁfwégg{ -
N ’“%ﬁ
The District is exposed to various risks g%lggﬁelated togotts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of

assets; errors and omigsians; risk of loss taigmployees; and natural disasters.
o e '

. gifg . b ’% S, . . .
Inn order to _{ggﬁe for risks %j. loss, the D15ﬁfg§§%ﬁ101pates in a joint venture under a joint powers
agreement%%i%_ the Spcc;g%?d]g)firstrkicts Risl'c@%fanagement Authority (SDRMA). The relationship
between fite Didfict and,ggf'éfa 4 ”‘I%%,ggsf"éh that the SDRMA. is not a component unit of the District
for financial repofiy i =

: grtposes.

Note ¥ — Joiut Venture (Joint Po%wers Ay

S 18 . Ly .

i éifﬁe %ﬁf@} 3n‘anges%§%and provides property, liability and worker’s compensation coverage for

A5Fits member%?%&'cts. Th&e‘%gﬁ? of Discovery Bay Community Services District participates in all
i

LTy
4:5???? g ", ?f"‘:":‘- iy
«f  programs, G &

2 r.#g:ch member dist_%,ct pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares

sfi%;}}gses and defléits proportionate to their participation in the SDRMA. The District’s share of

surpigses and eficits cannot bo determined, although District management does not expect such
Rk . Pt . . . .

amountshif afiy; to be material in relation to the financial statements.

(Continued)

33




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note F — Joint Venture (Joint Powers Agreement) (Continued)

. A e
Coverage .%iE?Limiis %ﬁ%bﬂiw
General Kability o T 500800
Public officials and employees ertrors ég;ﬁ-%f:%}: o 5,600, BZ?;.% f;{e‘?
Personal liability coverage for board membets égﬁj g 500,000%;%;%&%%"‘&
Employment practices liability = 5,000,0005"
Employee benefits liability s,ooo,oﬁfy
Employee dishonesty coverage 400,000
Auto liability 5,000,000
Uninsured/underinsured motorists 750,000
Property coverage o ﬁ.g;ﬁ;,l,OO0,000,000
Boiler and machinery iﬁ% o “‘{%,}Eﬁ {g{g@? 106,000,000
Statutory workers compen;;?@ ﬂ)% Qﬁ%ﬁiﬁ;_& % gf',g?ﬁ Statutory
Note G — Governing Board : %}L ﬁfgﬁ&%%;@q« 45
ih & W
o

% 3 5 o P
The powers of the District are exerciscdibyf¥ Board ofdirectors consisting of five directors each
elected for a term of, ggg years by the qua‘%f;f’éd electors within the District,
SRR Y

e 2 _
Asg of June 302};%3%9, the megfgaers of the Di?%;gcgéﬁj?»oard of Directors were as follows;
HE5 £ Hes

L s Rk
H, o & M expi
& eg%% st_%g%?éﬁ%ggi ol Term expires
Dy DAve i December 2010
o Ray fifreault December 2012
égfiﬁgﬁ"%’%%%am&f furphy; Teixeira December 2010
5?** Wavid Pieplip, & December 2010
(gg‘%’%“' ‘%%rk Simogﬁgf? December 2012
By A% £
i, o -

iEin, . B .
ﬁt%%f{ — Contiugencigs and Commitments

i Fﬁé ?—.‘g
Thg3 istrict is"gjgéolved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of operations that, in the opinion
of ma %gﬁﬂ{]%fjﬁf.wﬂl not have a material cffect on the financial condition of the District. In addition,
the Distnf;?{%has entered into construction and service contracts with various companies, Many of the
contract§are considered fixed fee arrangements, However, work under these contracts could be
discontinued at the direction of the District, Therefore, it is the opinion of management that a fixed
commiiment does not exist.

34




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

December 1, 2010

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager.

Agenda Title

Award Contract for Landscape Maintenance Services for Discovery Bay Landscape and Lighting Zone #9, and Contra Costa
Landscape & Lighting Zones 35, 57 & 61 to Odyssey Landscaping, Inc.

Recommended Action

Direct Staff to Negotiate Contract with Odyssey Landscaping, Inc. as the Landscape Maintenance Contractor for Discovery
Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 and Contra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zones 35, 57 & 61 in an amount not to

exceed $118,260 during the first year of the contract period.

Executive Summary
On October 29, 2010 Request for Proposal (RFP) 10-02 for Landscape Maintenance Services for the Discovery Bay

Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 and Contra Costa County Landscape Zones # 35, 57 & 61 was advertised. The current
contract for Zones 35, 57 & 61 is set to expire December 31, 2010. Zone 9 was added to the RFP as the current temporary
contract has been a month-to-month basis and was not under the Discovery Bay Landscape Standards requirements.

A mandatory field review and landscape tour was held on November 4% 2010. Six qualified Landscape Contractors
attended. Bidders were directed to return proposals by November 17", 201 0 Four proposals were received, though, one
was returned due to failure to meet the 2:00 p.m. bid deadline. The three responsive companies’ (Altamont Landscape,
TruGreen Landscape & Odyssey Landscaping, Inc.) proposals were immediately opened and reviewed for completeness. All
proposals met RFP requirements and Staff began a more thorough review of content, including telephone interviews and on-

site evaluations of references.

Staff considered proposal outlines and costs, reference responses and site inspections to come to their final recommendation
of Odyssey Landscaping, Inc. as the preferred vendor for RFP 10-02. Odyssey Landscaping, Inc. did not come in as the
lowest bidder, but their proposal offered enhanced services over the lowest bidder. In field inspections of the proposers
existing maintenance locations, Odyssey Landscape sites were clean, well maintained, and in general excelient condition. In
addition, their references were also very good and their owners extremely satisfied. They also have a history of satisfactory

municipal maintenance.
Based on this recommendation, Staff would like to proceed with Contract negotiations and processing with Odysse

Landscaping, Inc. Total monthiy contract amount would not exceed $9,855.00. The Contract term would begin January 3%,
2011 and extend thru January 3" 2013 with two (2) one-year contract extensions to be exercised at the option of the DiStrICt

The proposals are attached for Board review. Staff will be prepared to share details on the telephone interviews and site
inspactions, including photo documentation, at the December 1, 2010 meeting, should the Board desire additional

information.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested - NTE $236,520 for the initial two year term,
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (To Be Split between Zones 9, 35, 57 & 61)

Zone # Various Category: Operating Fund# 2282
Previous Relevant Board Actlons for This Item
None
Attachments

Proposals (Altamont Landscaping, TruGreen LandCare, Odyssey Landscaping, Inc.)
Proposal Cost Summary & Breakdown

AGENDA [TEM: E-2




ALtamonr Lanpscape Services e

Phit 925-624-5555 + Faw<} 925.634-0311 « P.0.Box 1643 Brentwood, CA 24513
wyny Altamontlandseape.com + Info@Altamontlandscape.com

November 17, 2010

Town of Discovery Bay Community Service District,

Thank you for the opportunity to bid the Discovery Bay Landscape and
Lighting Zone 9, Contra Costa County Landscape Zones 35, 57, and 61 along with
Landscape Maintenance Services. Enclosed is a proposal to comply with all terms
and conditions stated in the RFD, with the effective start date of January 34, 2011.

I, Frank Carlson am the president of Altamont Landscape Services
Incorporated. As a homeowner in Discovery Bay since 1988, | tale pride in my
neighborhood and look forward to improving its landscape. | have been working in
the landscape industry for 30 years, and more specifically, I have owned and
operated Altamont Landscape since 1992. We have been successful over the years
by being professional, trustworthy and making sure the customer is satisfied before
profit. We focus on being proactive to keep clients informed with the best solutions
to any potential problems that may avise. Altamont Landscape currently has nine
trucks and eight trailers. We have 15 employees for maintenance, a quality control

managel, office assistant and myself,

For a proposed work schedule, | would have three men maintaining the
landscape four days a week. I would have an employee that has been with me for 3
years be the foreman. He is great at communicating in English, trained as an
irrigation technician and has great work ethic.

Ta achieve the required landscape standards some major improvements
would need to be made in the first six months of service. One of the first approaches
to improving the overall landscape is to fertilize all shrubbery that are doing poorly.
Our quality control manager will weekly walk the landscape areas and discuss with
the crew what items need to be improved to meet and hopefully exceed the
standards stated in the RFD.

Please feel free to contact these property managers for reference:

Patricia Green, Colliers International- 925-825-6171
Dorie Woychowski- Radius Group- 915-516-8701
Michelle Kaus, Developers Diversified- 925-676-4848

1look forward to serving you,

Fran_k Carlson
President

Cell 925-759-8001 AGENDA ITEM - E-2




Proposal Cost Breakdown

Discovery Bav Landscape & Lighting Zone #9

Attachment “L*

_*#Al Ttems ns identified and desevibed on Attachment No. |
Item Bid Itenr Description Monthly Bid
L Dollar Amount
1A Ravenswood Park A Ll d
2B Wilde Drive o Aab
aCc Poc Drive 74
4 Point of Timber B i
Zone f19 Total | 4
Contra Costa County Landseape & Lighiting Zone #35
AL Ttemns g8 {dentified snxd deseribed on Attachment Ne, 1
Item Bid Item Descripfion Monthly Bid
Dollar Amount
2A Pedcstrian Pathway o
2B | DBixlerRoad By
Zone #35 Total Joah
Contra Costa County Landseape & Lighting Zone #57
=% AH Ttems as idenillicd and deseribed on Attnehment No, 1
- Ttem Bid Itein Peseription Monthly Bid
Dollar Aniount
3A Regaita Park G, D0
B Parking Area 1 &G
3C Parking AreaZ | Y
3D NW Corner of Bixler & Regaita i lpd
30 Bixler Road d Gl
31 Pedestrian Pathway B S
3G Highway 4 A Y
1H Porthole Drive e
Zono#57 Total | 44 3 &40




Conftra Costa County Landseape & Lighting Zone #01

Al Ttems s fdentified and deseribed on Aftachimend No, 1

Attachment “LY

Item Bid Item Description Mounthly Bid
_ Dollar Amount
4A Slifer Park gl e Ly A
1B Slifer Drive N
e Park & Ride
4D Point of Timber Road il
45 Bixler Road L
AR Preston Drive o i)
4G Newporl Drive i
W,

Total Ammunl Propasal Cost (All Zones): zf

Zonc #61 Total

Total Monthly Bid Amount (Al Zones):

L, a2

Bids shall be for monthly scrvice, Proposals submitted in any unit other
than monthly will be deemed incomplete and will not be considered in the

award process.




Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone 9
Contra Costa County Landscape Zones 35, 57 and 61

Proposal

Jfor

Landscape Maintenance Services

by

TruGreen LandCare
November 17, 2010




November 17, 2010

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Altn: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
1800 Willow Lake Road

Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Dear Fairin,

TruGreen LandCare is excited ubout the opportunity to partner with the Town of
Discovery Bay. We bring to you over two decades aof knowledge and experience in
commercial landscape management with a special emphasis on municipality contracts,
TruGreen currently provides landscape maintenance services Jor the Cities of Vallejo,
American Canyoi, Concord and Fairfield. Our contract with the City of Fairfield has a
valiie of over one million dollars annually and consists of parks, street medians, center
islands, various public facilities and numerous roadside landscaped areas, Our staff of
25 employees assigned to the City of Fairfield contract includes gardeners, irrigation
technicians, pest control operator and area manager, We believe our level of experience
with municipal projects is unmatched in the industry and would be a great fit for the

Town of Discovery Bay.

We are including additional information (see below) that will help you better understand
our plan for your project, We encourage you to check our references and would also look
Jorward to a personal meeting so that we can answer and questions or concerns you mey

have relative to our proposal.

Respectfully,

Martin Becker
Branch Manager
TrieGreen LandCare.




Facility Information:

TruGreen LandCare
Main Office

393 Watt Dr. Suite B
Fairfield, Ca. 94534

TruGreen LandCare
Satellite Office
4991 Pacheco Blvd
Martinez, Ca. 94553

Main Phone: (707) 864-5594

Start Date:

We as TruGreen LandCare are completely (as specified by the RFP) prepared to be on
site with the proposed monthly cost on 1/3/11,

Compliance:

TruGreen LandCare has read and complies with all terms and conditions as stated in the
RFP,

Branch Resources:

The Fairfield/Martinez branch of TruGreen Landcare currently employee’s 70-80
employees depending on the scason, We are a full service company providing landscape
management, irrigation and water management, tree management, design/installation
and renovations. Our branches annual sales are approximately 4-5 million dollars
aniually. Our fleet of trucks total 40 along with 100°s pieces of small equipment.




Owur Plan:

Our plan for the Town of Discovery Bay is to provide daily coverage Monday thru
Friday. We shall utilize the Discovery Bay yard for storage of equipment. Staff shall
report directly to Discovery Bay yard eliminating the travel time to and from or gffice,
Our crew shall receive supplemental help with additional laborers as required in order
to eitsure service requirements are imet. Our response time to last minute request or

emergencies shall be 30 minutes or less.

30-60-90 dey start up plan:

Within the first two weeks, a 30/60/90 plan shall be developed, Areas to be addressed
include tree stalus, irrigation system operation, general safety and liability observations
and overall condition of the landscape. This information will be presented to the
customer within the first 90 days, The primary objective is to partner with the customer in
a proactive well thought through plan relative to the overall continued improvement of

the landscape.

Staffing:

Staffing shall consist of 2-3 full time gardeners depending on the season, five days per
week. Additionally, an area manager will be assigned to the property and will provide a
single point of coitact for the customer. Both the area manager and the crew foreman
shall be equipped with cell phonefradio units. Gardeners shall be in full company Issued
uniforms at all times. Supplemental support available to our daily maintenance crew will
be irrigation technicians, spray technicians, arbor services and enhancement crews.

Equipment:

Equipment to be used shall consist of typical commercial landscape items such as weed
eaters, mowers, blowers and various hand teols. The crew will be provided trucks and

trailers as required to perform daily work.




Bios:

Martin Becker- Branch Manager

Martin started his career in the green industry back when he was 14 years old working
on the local golf course after school and weekends. Over the past 30+ years, Martin has
accumulated a tremendous amount of knowledge and experience at every level of
commercial landscape management. Martin has had the opportunity to work for the two
largest commercial landscape firms in the country and has enjoyed continued
advancement. Martin’s core values include truth, honesty and passion.

Pablo Correa- Area Manager

Pablo hds worked his way up thru the vanks first starting out five years ago with
TruGreen LandCare as general laborer. Pablo has quickly proven to be a valuable asset
to our team and has earned numerous acconmodations for his excellent customer
service. Pablo speaks three languages and heads up our Mazrtinez satellite office.

Jim Walsh- Enhancement Manager

Jim has worked over 32 years of valuable experience in the:green industry. He is our
certified pest control applicator holding QAL and QAC license. Jim has also earned his
certificate as a certified landscape technician thry the CLCA. Jim is in charge of our
design, installation and renovation department capable of handling Just about any size or

scope of project you may have. -




References:

City of Fairfield: Client since 1/1/93
Public Works Dept.

Contact: Tom Martian

1000 Webster St,

Fairfield, CA. 94533

Tel.# 707-428-7478

Area Mgr.- Jeff Gillespie

City of American Canyon: Client since 5/1/2008
Contact: Gearge Deacampo

300 Crawford Way

American Canyon, CA. 94503

Tel.# 707-648-7275

Area Mgr.- Jose Meza

Miramonte HOA: Client since 6/1/07
Contact: Iid Cossart

1 Miranionte Drive

Moraga, CA, 94556

Tel # 925-376-3727

Area Mgr.- Pablo Correa

Additional references available upon request,
This proposal Is effective for the proposed start date of January 3, 2011
TruGreen LandCare shall comply with all terms and conditions as stated in this RFP.




Attachment “1”

Proposal Cost Breakdown

Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9
- dEALLItenis as identlfied and deseribed on Attachment Mo, 1

Item Bid Item Description Monthly Bid
Dollar Amount
1A Ravenswood Park LY
2B Wilde Drive Qe
3C Poe Drive /A
4D Point of Timber R0oG
Zone #9 Total 4,590

Contra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone #35
*%All Items ns identified and deserlbed on Attachment No. 1

Ttem Bid Item Description Monthly Bid
Dollar Atnount
2A. Pedestrian Pathway L0
2B Bixler Road 27
' Zone #35 Total /L

Contra Costa Counﬁr Landseape & Lighting Zene #57

** A1l Tteins s identificd and deseribed on Attachment No, 1
Item - Bid Item Description Monthly Bid
Dollar Amount
3A Regatia Park (875
3B Parking Area 1 EA
3C Parking Atea 2 2/
3D NW Cotner of Bixler & Repatta A0
3B Bixler Road 30
3F Pedesitian Pathway qF
3G Highway 4 oy
3H ., Porthole Drive <9
' Zone #57 Total L, 205




Conira Costa Counfv Landsea

Attachment “1.?

pe & Lighting Zone #61

wr ANl tems ns identliied and deseribed on Aftachment No, 1
C Item Bid Ttem Description Monthly Bid
Dollar Amount
4A Slifer Park [, Gl
4B Slifor Drive 2
4C Park & Ride D95
4D Point of Timber Road 40
45 Bixler Road L7
AF Preston Drive zYi
4G Newport Drive 223
Zone #61 Total ‘f . bEZ
Total Monthly Bid Amount (Al Zones): 8?[ ?
Total Annual Proposal Cost (All Zones): 20! 4 635

Bids shall be for monthly service, Proposals submitted in any unit other
than monthly will be deemed incomplete and will not be considered in the

award process.




November 17, 2010

Altn; Fairin Perez

Town of Discovery Bay
1800 Willow Lake Rd.
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

RE: Proposal for Landscape Maintenance Services

Odyssey Landscape Company Inc. understands and is able to start work if awarded the maintenance confract for zones 35,
57, 61 and zone 8, on or before January 3, 2011.

We.have read and understand the fown's request in the RFP and attachment *I"; Odyssey Landscape will comply with all
terms and conditions stated in this RFP,

Odyssey Landscape has been doing work in the landscape maintenance management indusiry for 28 years.

We at Odyssey Landscape have ready the necessary equipment and personnel to achieve the required landscape
standards the town desires. We have an established yard in the near city of Antioch and the ability to create a schedule that

will wark for the town’s needs and standards,

Odyssey Landscape has an excellent reputation in the municipal landscape management industry, We are a full service
company currently managing many cities. We have on staff all the needed licenses/certificates to manage your fovin's needs

{QAL, QAC, C-27, ET Ceftifications and CLT).
Qclyssey proposes to manage this account with the following personnel:

3 Men mow crew § days a week during the summer/spring months and as needed during winter and fall,
3 Men tdmmingfpruning crew 5 days a week in the symmer/spring months and as needed during winter and fall.

Q

G

These two crews will also do all other necessary tasks such as litler, trash cans, ete.

We will have a full lime irrigation technisian overseeing the town's iirigation systems. He is well educated on the "Evolulion
Syslem” you are using.

We have alf the necessary equipment to perform all the town’s neads, such as turf fractor for aereation, fetilizer spreaders,
ballfields renovation equipment, etc.

5400 W, Hwy 12, Lodi, CA 95242, Phone 209-369-6197  Fax 209-369-6965




| Dave Silva as the manager of Odyssey's Maintenance Division will personally oversee this account. 1 am a Cerfified
Landscape Techniclan in maintenance and irmigation (CLT) and hold a Qualified Applicators Cerificate (QAC) in landscape
maintenance (Cat B) and right of way (Cat C). { also hold an ET certificate as well as an trigation Water Audit Certification.

| have fheen working in municlpality maintenance for 18 years and have heen working with the RainMaster/Evelution
itrigation sysfem since it came out.

| cutrently oversee and manage the following city accounts:

City of Stockton (David Krolf)

1465 South Lincoln St.

Stockton, CA 95202

(209} 939-8676 / david kroll@ci.stocklon.ca.us

This conlract is (68) city parks with a value of 1.2 Million per year.

City of Lathrop (Milton Daley)

390 Towne Centre Dr.

Lathrop, CA 95330

{209) 992-0044 | mdaley@ci.lathrop.ca,us

We have two confracts one if for sfreelscapes and the second one for parks malntenance with a combined value of approx.

400k per year.

Gily of Merced (Mike Miller)

1776 Grogan Ave

Merced, CA 95340

{209) 385-6800 / millerm@cilyofmerced.org

This contract s sireetscapes/ medians/ roadsides/ open spaces efc. with a valuo of 500k per year,

These accounts are very similar fo what the Town of Discovery Bay is asking for. We at Odyssey Landscape have earned
the frust to manage {hese cities Jandscape needs and look forward to earming yours.

If you have any q_uestions, please feel free to call.

7

Sincerely,

Dave Silva

Odyssey Landscape Company

Phore:  209.369.6197 ext 401

Fax;.  209.369.6965

Email: dsilva@odysseylandscape.com

5400 W. Hwy 12, Lodi, CA 95242, Phone 209-369-6197  Fax 209-369-6965




Proposal Cost'Breaonwn

Discovery Bay Laudscape & Lighting Zone #9

#All Items as idenfified and deseribed on Attachment No. 1

Attachment “L”?

Ttem Bid Ttem Description Monthly Bid
B : Dolar Amount
1A _ Ravenswood Park \9So0.00
2B 4 Wilde Drive 200. VO
3¢ ] Pog Drive Ao, 6O
4D Point of Timber. 37500
i Zons#y Total |- A T12as7CT
Contra Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone #35
AN Ttenis as identifled and deseidbed on Attachment No. 1
“Ttem” ] Bid Ttem Desctiption Monthly Bid
o : Dollar Amount
2A ‘Pedestrian Pathway 75. 09
2B Bixler Road | 40, Oy
Zone#35 Total | AlS. v
Conira Costa County Landscape & Lighting Zone #57
=& A1l ftemns as Identified and deseribed on Attachment No, 1
Item Bid Itein Description Monthly Bid
) Dollar Amount
3A Regatia Park 5000
3B Parking Area 1 45, b L
3C Parking Area 2 nG. 00
3D NW Corner of Bixler & Regatta £6, 0o
3E Bixler Road 206. OO
3F Pedestrian Pathway 25, L o
3G Highway 4 12325, 00
3H Porthole Drive | AS- 0o
Zone #57 Tolal | A& 0O




Aftachment “I.”
Contra Costa County Liandscape & Lighting Zone #61
"*AH Ttems g identified and deseribed on Affachment No, 1 <~
Ttem T T Bid Item Descnption | - Monthly Bid
4 L ~ 1 Dollar Amount
4A R _S_hfcr_Pa_xk_ ; RATO. 00
_ *-_...413'1"' i .. SliferDrive , A4, 0b
Ac. ] 0 Park&Ride 425,00
4D |. " PointofTimber Road 330 .90
48 |- BlxlerRoad 1390 oo
. 4F. 00 . PrestonDrive- 1 zras 0O
o IT77TaGg [ NewportDiive 376. oo
N " Zone#61 Total | &2 Fo. .00

" Total Monthly Bid Amot_lnt-(\A]! Zanes}:’ﬂ % FSS. 4O

Tnta!:'Ann"tgal Pyonosal Cost (All Zoes): ﬁ> i 1 &,260.00 .

Bids shall be for monthly service, Proposals submitted in any unit other
than monthly will be deemed mcomplete and will not be cons:del ed in the

award process.




8T901S 09L0L1S 09Z'8TTS [esodoug [enuuy jelo]

6TL'8% 0ETVTS §58'6% 59U0Z TTV ALauoly [e10)

LL9VS L6698 08TVS T4 PUOZ [230]

€/€% 0£9% 08€S -1q Modmap Oy

TETS STES STTs '1g uo1sald 47

LIT'TS 097'T$ 08¢s Py J9Xig v

erLs STES 08€S Jsguill, 40 juiod ar

S6TS 0€98 STYS 3p1y pueied v

S 0TZS ovzs ELRENS =74

996°TS LE9°ES 05278 L CERENTS Vi
T9# 2U0Z

S0€TS 089°¢s GE9°ZS LS# 3U0Z {e30)

<65 GOTS STTS *1Q 3|oyuod HE

IN7£43) STES §TTS ¥ Aemytsy o¢

7S 0€s YA Aemuyied uelisapay 4€

0£s$ STTS 00zZ$ P J3pxig ag

0es S0TS 09% eleBaY 1R J9IXIg JO JaUI0D MN as

128 SOTS ETAS T edly Bunjied o€

9gs SOTS YA T eaJy Sunjleqd a¢

ST8TS 00428 0S6°1S Jed enesay Ve
LS§du07

LPTS 0TZS S1TS SE# duoZ |e1o]

JR=3S SOTS 0j74% ‘PY 191x1g g¢

0TtS S0TS S8 Aemyied uetysapad Ve
SE# duoz

065°TS eveies STLTS 6# U0z |e30),

60T$ 0£9S SLES Jaqui] Jo Julod ar

TATA 0€9% 00zs "1 304 €

q8S QTvs 00¢s "J@ SPliM qz

¥80'TS £99°T$ 056'T$ Jded poomsuaAey VI
g 2uo7Z

uonduasag way pig wis)]
YESYE VO ‘PloiIed €ISP6 YD Zv756
g "218 “Ig nem ‘poomiusig €791 xod | v 1po] 21 AmH "m
€6€ vieppue] usalignil| -O-d 2derspue]uowelyy |00vS adedspue] AsssApo

umopeasq 1800 [esodold
6 suoz Bunubiy g edeospue Aeg A19n0osIQ + L9 % 4G ‘Ge seuoz Bunybr 3 adeospuen] e)jso0) BljuoD

S3AVINGES JONVYNILNIVIN IdVISANY




)R ETEM










NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE
A Professional Corporation

Memorandum
TO: Discovery Bay Board Members
FROM; Michael F. McGrew ~ #. #/1.
DATE: November 24, 2010
FILE: 18632-25857
RE: Discovery Bays Municipal Advisory Council Function

This Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) issue keeps coming up. The Contra Costa
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) and the Board of Supervisors
transferred the old Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory Council’s advisory functions to
the Discovery Bay Community Services District upon its formation, Recently, the
County Auditor - Controller sent a memorandum to private citizens with his analysis and
recommendation concerning this transfer, Notwithstanding any confusion, it is within the
powets of the Town of Discovery Bay to provide advisory functions similar to a MAC.

On November 5, 2010, Mr. Stephen J. Ybarra, the Contra Costa County Auditor -
Controller, issued a memorandum to four private citizens entitled, “Response to
Allegation Concerning the Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund”, On November 9, 2010, Mr.
Ybarra transmitted Section IT of his memorandum to our General Manager calling
attention to Mr. Ybarra’s Recommendation 6 which pertains to Discovery Bay’s MAC
advisory responsibilities.

Recommendation 6 provides:

(a) Establish a Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory Council (DBMAC),
pursuant o Government Code 31010, and appoint the DBCSD’s members
as the DBMAC members; or {b) eliminate the advisory council functions
performed by the DBCSD.

Mr. Ybarra expresses his reason as a Condition which provides:

The DBMAC was terminated by LAFCO (later ratified by the Board of
Supervisors) and its advisory functions assigned to the DBCSD. That
action has created confusion regarding the proper governance and funding
of the DBCSD’s advisory functions,

o,

642305-) ?:gﬁ?:&




Mr. Ybarra correctly recites the fact concerning the formation of the Discovery Bay
Community Services District and the transfer of the then existing Municipal Advisory

Council functions to Discovery Bay.,

The Contra Costa Local Agency Commission approved the formation of the Discovery
Bay Community by Resolution 96-16, “Resolution of the Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCO) of Contra Costa County making deteriminations and approving the
Discovery Bay Boundary Reorganization and establishment of the sphere of influence
(SOI) Boundary of the Discovery Bay Community Services District (DBCSD).”

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors as the conducting authority of the
LAFCO determination ordered the formation of the Discovery Bay Community Services
District by Resolution 97/925, “Discovery Bay Reorganization.” Both the LAFCO and
Board of Supervisors Resolutions state, “...in order to create a smooth transition of ‘in-
progress’ advisory functions to the newly-created DBCSD, the Discovery Bay Municipal
Advisory Council shall be terminated on December 1, 1998 and its advisory
responsibilities shall be assumed by the DBCSD Board of Directors.”

Mr, Ybarra challenges the authority of LAFCQ in 1996 to be involved in the transfer of
the advisory functions of a MAC to a community services district. He cites the 2005
change in the CSD Law that permits CSDs to fund MACs (Government Code § 61100
(ad)). He believes there was no authority prior to 2006.

The transfer of the then exisling Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory Council’s advisory
functions to the new Discovery Bay Community Services District may have been unusual
but it was not without authority. Factuatly, neither LAFCO or the Board of Supervisors
designated Discovery Bay as the MAC. They only transferred the MAC’s advisory

functions,

LAFCO’s may impose a wide array of conditions provided the conditions do not directly
regulate land use, property development or land use. LAFCO may condition its approval
on “[a]ny other matters necessary or incidental to any of the terms and conditions
specified in ...section [S6886].” This permits LAFCQ to condition its approval on “a
virtually limited array of factors.” Board of Supervisors v. Local Agency Formation
Commission. (1992) 3 Cal. 41h 903, 912.

One of the LAFCO conditions which is found in section 56886(r) is “[t]he continuation
or provision of any service provided at that time, or previously authorized to be provided
by the official act of the local agency.” The condition is not limited to a specific “local
agency”. A “local agency” may be city, county, or district (section 56054). Because
LAFCO had the MAC issue before it without the County’s objection, LAFCO was able
10 transfer its functions,

If there was an irregularity in this determination, it was cured by the Third Validating Act
of 1998 (Statute 1998, Chapter 537). The Validating Act declares that all public bodies
“organized or existing under any color of any law, are hereby declared to have been

w T,
Years
642305-1 Tt




legally organized and 1o be legally functioning...” If the acts are not challenged in the
court within six months, the matters “shall be held to be valid and every respect legal and
inconiestable.”” The Validating Act cured any irregularities.

On top of all this, the 2005 changes to the Community Services Dislrict Law
grandfathered in terms and conditions made by local agency formation commissions prior
to January 1, 2006 (Government Code § 61003 (f)). The Community Services District
law grandfathered in the Contra Costa LAFCO determination transferring the advisory
functions to Discovery Bay.

In summary, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District correctly assumed
the advisory functions of a municipal advisory council without becoming a municipal
advisory council. That does not mean to say that it precludes the Board of Supervisors
from designating Discovery Bay Board of Directors as a Municipal Advisory Council if it
is the wish of the Board of Supervisors and the Board of Directors consents.

wet,




"OR TH I S AGEN A




